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Meghna Petroleum Limited

Transmittal Letter

To

All Shareholders

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. (CDBL)

Sub: Annual Report for the year ended June 30,2014

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report of Meghna Petroleum Limited
together with the Audited Accounts & Financial Statements for the year ended June
30,2014 for your record/ necessary action.

Sincerely Yours,

-

(Md.Quamrul Hasan)
Company Secretary
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@ MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED

(A Subsidiary Of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation)
58, Agrabad Commercial Area, Chittagong.

NOTICE OF THE 36 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 36™ Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on 03 Magh 1421,
16 January 2015, Friday at 10-30 am at “Isamati Hall, Hotel Agrabad’ Agrabad /A, Chittagong for the purpose
of transacting the following business :

Agenda:

1.

To confirm the minutes of the 35 Annual General Meeting held on 04 Magh 1420, 17% January 2014;

2. To receive and adopt the Report of the Directors and the Audited Accounts of the Company for the year
ended 30% June, 2014;

3. To approve the declaration of Dividend for the year ended 30% June 2014;

4,  To re-elect Directors of the company in the vacancies caused by one-third Board of Directors retirement as
per Articles 140,141, 142 & 143 of the Articles of Association of the Company;

5. Toappeoint Joint Auditors for the year 2014-2015 and fix their remuneration;

6. Totransact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By order of the Board

30 Agrahayan, 1421 =

14 December, 2014

(Md.Quamrul Hasan)
Company Secretary

Notes :

1. 04 December, 2014 was the RECORD DATE. Shareholders whose name will appear in the Share Register of the
Company or in the depository register on that date will be eligible to attend the AGM and receive the Dividend.

2. The Board of Directors have recommended for Cash Dividend of Tk, 9.50 (i.e. 95%) per 10.00 Taka share and Stock
Dividend (Bonus share) of 10 (Ten) Shares for every 100 (Hundred) shares (i.e. 10%) for the year ended 30" June 2014
to be considered in the AGM.

3. A Member entitled to attend and vote in the Annual General Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote on
his/her behalf. In order to be effective, proxies duly signed and stamped must be received at the Company’s Registered
Office, 58, Agrabad C/A, Chittagong-4100 not later than SEVENTY TWO HOURS before the meeting.

4 [Entrancein the meeting room will be strictly maintained on producing the attendance slip.

No gift or benefit in cash or kind shall be paid to the Shareholders in terms of
Clause (c) of the BSEC's Notification No. SEC/SRMI/2000-953/1950 dated 24
October 2000 for attending this AGM of the Company.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT TEAM
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DR.5HARIF ASHRAFUZ ZAMAN
Managing Director

MIR SAIFULLAH-AL-KHALED MD.QUAMRUL HASAN M. DELWAR HOSSAIN
General Manager (Marketing) General Manager (A&F) General Manager (Ops.) Add.Ch.
Additional Charge- Company Secretary

MOZHARUL ISLAM KAZI MANOWAR DILDER AHMED SHAHIDUL HAQUE
Deputy General Manager Deputy General Manager (A&F) Deputy General Manager (Sales)

gn

MD. AKHTER HOSSAIN MD. GOLAM HAIDER SHEIKH ABDUL MOTLEB
Deputy General Manager (HR) Deputy General Manager, Dhaka (In-charge) Deputy General Manager (Ops.) Add.Ch.
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COMPANY PROFILE

Meghna Petroleum Limited (MPL) was set up on December 27, 1977 under Company Act 1913 (later
on company Act 1994), as a private limited company with the objectives of taking owver the physical
possession of all the fixed assets of the erstwhile Meghna Petroleum Marketing Company Limited
(MPMCL) and Padma Petroleum Limited (PPL) as on March 31, 1978. Meghna Petroleum Marketing
Company Limited was created after acquiring the operation of the then ESSO Eastern Inc. (1962) of
America In 1975 and Padma Petroleum Limited was created In 1972 after acquiring the operation of
the then Dawood Petroleum Limited (1968).

In the year 1976 the assets and liability of the company were transferred and handed over to
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) as per BPC Ordinance no. LXXXVIII. Since then Meghna
Petroleum Limited has been functioning as a subsidiary of BPC.

The Company started Its journey with an Authorized Capltal and Pald-up Capital of Tk. 100 million
and Tk 50 milllon respectively. The Company was converted Into Public Limited Company from a
Private Limited Company on 29t May 2007 and Its Authorized Capital was Increased to Tk. 4000
million. On 17t January, 2014 the Pald-up Capltal of the Company was Increased to 983.8 milllon by
Issulng Bonus Share.

The Company was enlisted with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange
Limited (CSE) on 14t November 2007 and 2" December 2007 respectively with a view of off-load of
30% l.e. 1.20 Crore shares under direct listing procedure. On 14t January, 2008 the shares of the
company were off-loaded In the two Capital Market. Later on as per Govt. decision BPC has been
off-loaded enother 17% share of the Company during the period from July' 11 to September' 11 under
the same procedure.

At present there Is a Board of Directors comprising of 9 members to run the company. The overall
activitles of the company are performed with the approval of the Board of Directors.

Corporate Head Quarter : 58-59, Agrabad C/A, Chittagong-4100, Bangladesh.

Resldent Office :  Meghna Bhaban, 131, Motijheel CfA, Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Main Installation :  Guptakhal, Patenga, Chittagong, Bangladesh.

Dateof Incorporation  : 27t December, 1977.

Business line :  Procuring, Storing and Marketing of Petroleum, Products, Lubricants,
Bitumen, LPG & Battery Water.

Company Status :  Public Limited Company

Authorized Capital :  Taka 400 Crore

Pald-Up-Capital :  Taka 98.38 Crore (Taka 108.22 Crore with proposed bonus share for the
year 2014)

Mumber of Employees : 490
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OFFICES, AUDITORS AND BANKERS

Dhaka Region:

Meghna Bhaban
131, Motijheel C/A
Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Legal Advisors :
1.Law Society, Dhaka

HEAD OFFICE :

58-59, Agrabad C/A
Chittagong-4100, Bangladesh.
Tel :PABX-031-711891-7
Fax : 88-031-2514662

REGIOMAL OFFICES :
Khulna Region : Bogra Region : Chittagong Region :
House No. B-4, Malgram Uttar Para 58-59, Agrabad C/A
Road No. 171 (Dabtola) Chittagong-4100.
Khalishpur R/A, Bogra Sadar
Khulna-2000. Bogra.

2.5heikh & Chowdhury (Barristers & Advocates) Dhaka

3. Lex Counsel (Barristers, Advocates & Legal Consultants)
4. Advocate 5.C.Lala, Chittagong

5.5.M.5erajul Alam, Advocate, Chittagong

6.B.Ahmed & Co. Chittagong

7. Ashanul Karim Chowdhury, Advocate, Dhaka

8. Md. Ambar Ali, Advocate, Dhaka

9, 5hahidur Rahman Khosnabis, Advocate on Record, Appellete Division, Supreme Court of Bangladesh.

Auditors :

M/s. Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co,, Chartered Accountants, Delowar Bhaban (4t fl), 104 Agrabad C/A, Chittagong.
M/s. A Qasem & Co., Chartered Accountants, Southland Centre (3™ fl),5 Agrabad C/A, Chittagong.

Insurers :

Sadharan Bima Corporation & Jibon Bima Corporation.

Bankers :

Sonali Bank Limited
Agrani Bank Limited
Janata Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Limited
Uttara Bank Limited
MNational Bank Limited
The City Bank Limited
Standard Chartered Bank
Citi Bank N.A

Prime Bank Limited
Bank Asia Limited

One Bank Limited
Eastern Bank Limited
Southeast Bank Limited
EXIM Bank Limited

IFIC Bank Limited

AB Bank Limited

Basic Bank Limited
Marcantile Bank Limited
United Commercial Bank Limited
Rupali Bank Limited
Dhaka Bank Limited

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited
Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited
Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited

BRAC Bank Limited

Social Islami Bank Limited

Mutual Trust Bank Limited

Premier Bank Limited

First Security Islami Bank Limited

The Hongkong & Sanghai Banking Corporation
Bank Alfalah Limited

Standard Bank Limited
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Chairman's
Message

Dear Shareholders,

It gives me immense pleasure to present to you the Company's 36th Annual Report for the year 2013-2014. [ extend a very warm
welcome to you all on the occasion of 36th Annual General Meeting of the Company. In this occasion [ like to take the
opportunity to share with you the pleasure of success and business performance of our Company among the Oil Marketing
Companies,

Country's total consumption of petroleum products increased by 364474 Metric Ton f.e. 7.25% in 2013-2014. A total of 5389991
Metric Ton petroleum products were used in the country during 2013-2014 which was 5025517 Metric Ton in 2012-2013.
Installation of power plants boosted up the demand of HSD recorded a growth of 269737 Metric Ton and Furnace Oil (FO)
76729 Metric Ton.

The wmover of Meghna Petroleum Limited (MPL) increased by 9.68% to Tk. 15259 crores in 2013-2014 which was 13912
crores in 2012-2013. The Company earned total Tk. 325.21 Crore as operating and non-operating income in the year 2013-2014
which was 263.08 crore in 2012-2013. Profit after tax increased to Th. 235.98 crores from TK 186.44 crores in 2012-2013. In the
year 2013-2014 Company earned highest profit since 1978 the year after the Company Incorporated under the Government of
Bangladesh.

The sales of petroleum products of MPL reached 1948615 M.Ton in 2013-2014 including Lubricants, LPG and Bitumin. Sales was
1844222 M.Ton in 2012-2013. Therefore, sales showed an increase of 104393 M.Tons (5.66%) compered to the previous year.

We have completed several important development projects during this year. As part of business expansion and future prospects
MPL has taken 3 prajects i.e. a Lube blanding plant, a LPG bottling and bottle manufacturing plant and a project for computer
automation network.

We have a large pool of experienced and dedicated manpower whose hard work has been contributed in achieving Company's
goals. I would like to acknowledge their efforts for all those we have achieved so far. We will continue to provide a productive
working environment and ensure that our people continue to deliver the best performance in the days to come.

MPL has a glorious history in meeting the petroleum demand of the country. We have a responsibility to cater the national
demand. We are focusing on making MPL financially safe and secure by planning for the future and balancing the business
portfolio to ensure the company from any future detrimental impact.

We are always committed to our valued sharcholders. So we are working hard to boost up the long term profitability by our
diligence and continuous effort,

The customers, business associates and shareholders have always been a source of our strength and [ thank them for their
support. Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) and above all Energy and Mineral Resources Division has guided and
supported us in all our efforts, We look forward to their continued support in all our endeavors.

We strongly believe that, we will continue to impress you by achieving our targel in the years o come.
Thank you,

(m‘i@

(Md. Eunusur Rahman)
Chairman
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DIRECTORS REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Respected Shareholders,
Aassalamu Alalkum

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | have Immense pleasure In presenting to you the Company's
36™ Annual Report on the actlvities of the company, together with the Audited Accounts for the

year ended 30 June, 2014,

HIGHLIGHTS :
Financial Results and Appropriations :
Figure in lac
Description 2013-2014 2012-2013
Sales/Income from operations 41155.30 32939.48
Selling, Distribution and Administrative Expenses (7229.36) (5248.93)
Interest/Financing Charges (1404.79) (1382.21)
Profit before Contribution to WPF & Tax 32521.15 26308.34
Workers' Profit Participation Fund (1626.06) (1315.42)
Provision for Tax :
+ Current Tax (6983.74) (6186.00)
+ Deferred Tax (313.06) (163.14)
Profit after Tax 23598.29 18643.78
Balance brought forward from previous years 145.91 380.50
Appropriations :
+ General Reserve (13000.00) (11500.00)
+ Proposed Dividend (Cash & Stock) (10329.72) (7378.37)
Balance carried forward 414.48 145.91
SHAREHOLDERS FUND (Lac Taka): 69632.03 5177247
+ Earning Per Share (Tk) 23.99 22.74
#+ Dividend Per Share - Cash & Stock (Tk) 10.50 9.00
+ Net Asset Value Per Share (Tk) 70.78 63.15

Sales and Income :

During 2013-2014, Company's net sale of Petroleum Products (Including Lubricating oils) was
19.49 Lac Metric Tons with a sale value of Taka 1525881.49 Lac. In the year 2012-2013, company
sold 18.44 Lac Metric Tons of Petroleum Products (Including Lubricating olls) sale value of
which was Taka 1391206.14 Lac. Sales showed a Increase of 5.66% In volume, sales
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value resulted in an Increase of 9.68%, It may be mentloned that during the financlal year 2013-2014
country's overall demand of petroleum products was 50.58 Lac M.Tons. without JP-1, SBP & MMT
which was 50.26 lac M.Tons in 2012-2013.

Market share of the company was 38.66% In Fuel, LPG & Bitumen and 46.06% in Lubricants (among the
3 oll marketing companies). During the said perlod, company sold 7974 Metric Tons of Lubricating olls,
which was 7654 MT in previous year.

During the perlod Company has earned a gross margin of Taka 14067.46 Lac as agalnst Taka 13199.37
Lac, an increase of 6.58% from the previous year. This {ncrease of gross margin amounting to Taka 868.09
Lac was mostly due to increase of sales quantity of POL products.

Operating Cost:

Total operational expenses stood at Taka 8634.15 Lac as agalnst Taka 6631.14 Lac in the previous year.
Depreclation increased by Taka 92.51 Lac due to addition of fixed assets. There has been a Increase In
Selling, Distribution and Administrative expenses by Taka 1980.43 Lac as against the previous year due
to Increase of Salarles, Rent & Rates, Taxes, Insurance, Contributlon, Repalr and Malntenance, Fuel &
Power, Legal Fee, Entertalnment, Service Charges and provision of Gratulty etc. Working/Operational
gain in the previous year was Taka 357.92 Lac and in the reporting vear It stood at Taka 812.67 Lac.
Woking/Operational gain has increased by Taka 454.75 Lac as compared to previous year.

Proposed Dividend:

I am glad to declare that, considering the interest of shareholders, Company's performance of
current year The Board of Directors of the Company at its Board Meeting held on 19
November, 2014 has proposed to pay cash dividend of Taka 9.50 {Taka Nine & Paisa Fifty) per 10 {Ten)
taka share (95%) and Stock dividend of 1 (One) shares for every 100 {Ten) shares (10%). Board has
proposed to pay the dividend on the basis of pald up capital of Tk. 9838 Lac on the record date of 04
December, 2014. Taka 10329.72 Lac (@ 105% of total amount of paid up capital of taka 9838 Lac will
be payable as dividend subject to approval of the shareholders in this Annual General Meeting.

Contribution to National Exchequer:

During the year the Company has contributed Taka 20014 Lac to the National Exchequer in the form
of VAT, Customs Duty, Income Tax, Dividend {EPC} and Others as against Taka 16442 Lac in the
previous year, an additional amount of Taka 3572 Lac has contributed to National Exchequer.

Debt-Equity:

The Company has no long-term liability except a deferred liability of Taka 1646.55 Lac belng provision
for Employees Gratuity out of the capital employed of Taka 72143.77 Lac.

Return on Capital Employed:

Company's Return on capital employed 1s 45.08% as against 48.28% In the previous vear resulting in a
decrease of 6.63%.

Debtors and Creditors:

Debtors/Accounts receivable balances as on 30" June 2014 were Taka 211778.17 Lac as against Taka
195556.13 Lac on 30t June 2013. Debtors/Accounts receivable balances were due from BPC,
Government and Semi-Government Organizations. Creditors balances on 301 June 2014 were Taka
404763.44 Lac out of which taka 270112.66 Lac was due to BPC against product and other cost which
have already been paid in the following months. Creditors balance was taka 382311.97 Lac as on 30th
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June 2013. Stock as on 30™ June, 2014 was Taka 93680.33 Lac, accounts recelvable were Taka

211778.17 and Cash & Bank balances were Taka 161178.95 Lac. Therefore, Company's liabillities are fully
covered by sufficient stock, Cash & Bank balances and debtor/recelvable balances.

Capital Structure : Amount

A) Authorized Capital :

40,00,00,000 equity shares of Taka 10/- each ~400,00,00,000
B) Issued, Subscribed and Pald-up Capital :

Iy 3 equity shares of Taka 10/- each fully pald-up In cash 30

0) 50,00,000 equity shares of Taka 10/- each Issued for
conslderation other than cash 5,00,00,000
i) 5450002  equity shares of Taka 10/- each Issued as Bonus Share 5,45,00,020
Iv) 29549995 equity shares of Taka 10/- each Issued as Bonus Share 29,54,99,950
v) 40,00,000 equity shares of Taka10/- each Issued as Bonus Share 40,000,000
vi)  22,00,000 equity shares of Taka 10/- each Issued as Bonus Share 22,000,000
vil) 23,110,000 equity shares of Taka 10/- each Issued as Bonus Share 2,31,00,000
vill) 1,4553,000 equity shares of Taka 10/- each Issued as Bonus Share 14,55,30,000
Ix) 1,89,18900 equity shares of Taka 10/- each Issued as Bonus Share 18,91,89,000
X) 1,63,96,380 equity shares of Taka 10/- each Issued as Bonus Shara 16,39,63,800
Total:  9,83,78280 Shares 98,37,82,800

Reserve Fund :

During the year, transfer of Tk. 13000 Lac has been proposed to General Reserve Fund from Profit & Loss
Appropriation Account. As a result, total General Reserve stands to Tk. 49050 Lac as on 30 June, 2014.

The reason of transfer of amount to reserve fund Is to meet the Increasing demand of petroleum
products In the country, the company has taken steps to construct 20 stored building at Plot No. 72
Agrabad C/A, Chittagong and 40 stored bullding at 131, 132 & 133 Motijheel C/A, Dhaka, New storage Tanks
for Diesel and Furnace Oll & other related construction works at Maln Installation, Chittagong and other up
country depots.

The Shareholders equity/funds as on 30 June 2014 was Taka 69632.03 Lac which was Taka 51772.47
Lac on 30t June 2013. During the year, shareholders fund Increased by Taka 17859.56 Lac. There Is no
outside financing which points to a risk free capital structure.

Explanation of Auditors Observations of Financial Statements :

Clarification on behalf of Board of Directors regarding Jolnt Auditors observation on two Issues of
financlal statements as on 30 June, 2014 Is presented below on the subject for kind perusal of the
honorable shareholders' :
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Auditors' Opinion / Observation

Clarification of Board of Directors’

3.1 : As stated the legal tittles of the
Immovable properties acquired from erstwhile
MFPMCL and PPL have not yet been
transferred in favour of the company which
may attract any future legal complicacy.

3.1 : The fixed assets of Meghna Petroleum Limited
actually registered under the name of ESSO and
Dawood Petroleum Limited. As per Government
decision, all movable and Immovable property
vested to MPL on 31-03-1978. The registration /
mutatlon procedure of all fixed assets of MPL all
over the country s very expensive. However, as per
deciston of the shareholders' in the company's 35t
AGM, registration/ mutation of all fixed assets is
under process and mutation of some of the assets
has already been completed.

7.1 : The Company has been showing Tk.
3,63,82772 In stock (wlth corresponding
provision of Tk. 2,64,44,174 for possible
Irrecoverabllity}) belng the net wvalue of

7.1 : A system of borrowing as well as Issuing of
products on loan to varlous BPC Units (here-in after
01l Exchange) pending since long. After initlative of
BPC the reconcliation between BPC and other

subsidery companies has been completed upto June
2012. MPL already provided for In the accounts an
amount of Taka 2,64,44,174 as against receivable of
Taka 3,53,82,772. Management of the Company
tried to reconcile with all the Units by the guidance
of BPC for finalizaton of unadjusted quantty of
Products. It is to be mentioned here that BFC has
taken steps for upto date of reconciliation between
BPC & inter company transaction with the help of
appolnting the Chartered Accountants flrm and
reconciliation has already completed as of June 2012
and reconciliation 1s continuing upto 30 June 2014.
So we hope the issue will be resolved.

products at current price glven on loan to
other units of BPC which is outstanding since
2003 although the possibility of its recovery is
very bleak.

Audit Committee :

The Audit Committee conducted four meeting to scrutinize Annual Financial Accounts and Statement for
the year ended 30 June, 2014, 1% Quarter accounts ended 30 September 2013, Half yearly account for the
period ended 31 December, 2013 and Third Quarter Report for the perlod ended 31 March, 2014. The
purpose of the Audit Committee is to ensure and to improve the adequacy of internal control system and
provides the update Information to the Board of Directors. The committee is empowered to examine the
matter relating to the financial and other affairs of the Company.

Business Development :

MPL have in 614 Nos. Filling Stations, 181 Nos. Packed Point Dealers, 1190 Nos. Agents and 1277
Nos. LPG Dealers whose are presenting Important role to delineate the Company. Company has
established business relationship with some direct customers/ industries/rental power plant. Company
has also been supplied POL product through floating pump. Government has taken emphasls to ensure
supply of Diesel and Furnace Oil to Power Stations. We have taken initiative to extended supply of fuel to
the Power Stations and other related projects. Supply of Lube Ol to the power statlons In our Country are
continuing under the agreement of 01-01-2014 signed with LUKOIL Marine. The Company 1s supplylng
bunker to Bangladesh Shipping Corporation International Vessels and trying to supply forelgn and forelgn
golng vessels to earn more margin.
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Project Development and Implementation:

To expand and Improve our supply network & to develop additional Infrastructure the following
development works have been completed during the year 2013-2014:

01.
02.
03.
04.

05.
06.
07.
08.
09.
10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.
16.

17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.

Construction of Oll Separator & Surface Drain at Tank Farm Area at MI, Ctg.

Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissloning of Dlesel Engine Driven Fire Pump Set at Daulatpur Depot, Khulna.
Procurement of Portable Rotary Screw Type Alr Compressor for Maln Installation, Ctg.
Construction of Approach Road to Fire Pump (From South Pump House to Tank 468/469/470) and
Culvert at MI, Ctg.

Repairing of Chimarl Barge laying at Godenall Depot.

Installation of Deep Tube Well at Godenail depot, Narayangon).

Generator Line Connectlon from New Depot to Old Depot at Jhalakathi.

Procurement of varlous size Petroleum Product Dellvery Meter.

Procurement of varlous slze Suctlon & Discharge Hoses.

Procurement of Office Furniture.

Procurement of Computer & Printers with Accessorles.

Procurement of Alr Cooler.

Yard Illumination at South Side of Godenall Depot, Narayangon|.

Construction of Fire Pump & Product Pump House, Water Reservoir & Fire Hydrant System at
Sreemongal Depot, Moulavibazar.

Repairing of Walkway of Dolphin Oll Jetty at M, Ctg.

Construction of Boundary Wall (Extension of Helght) between MPL's North Tank Side and SAOCL
side at MI, Ctg.

Procurement of Laboratory Equipments.

Procurement of Solar Panel at Godenall Depot, Narayangon).

Construction of Proover Tank at Barisal Depot.

Installation of Tube Well at Barisal Depot.

Construction of Internal Fire Vehicle Way with Dralnage System at MI, Ctg.

Construction of Bund Wall at MI {(North), Ctg.

Construction of 10 Nos. Appron Ring Internal Surface Drain at MI, Ctg.

The following development works are under progress :

01.
02.
03.
04.
05.
06.
07.
08.
09.
10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.

Supply, Installation of Empty Container at Baghabarl Depot, Shirajgon].

Construction/ Replacement of Damage RCC Pavement at M, Ctg.

Construction of Bullding for Fire Equipments at MI, Ctg.

Procurement of 130 Ltr Capacity AFFF Mobille Type Fire Fighting Foam Unit.

Construction of Brick Culvert with Covered Slab for Fire Vehicle Way at MI, Ctg.

Procurement of varlous size Suction & Discharge Hoses.

Construction of RCC Pavement Road from DN Road to MPL Depot Gate at Godenall Depot, Narayangon].
Procurement of varlous size Gate Valves.

Extenslon of Pump House and Pipe Line at Bhalrab Bazar Depot, Kishorgon].

Procurement of varlous size Petroleum Product Dellvery Meter.

Supply, Installation of Empty Container at Bhairab Depot, Kishorgon].

Constructlon of Ware House at Aligon] Depot, Narayangon|.

Construction of 1000 M. Ton Capacity POL Product Storage Tank at Moghlabazar Depot, Sylhet.
Constructlon of Watch Tower and Boundary Wall at Moghlabazar Depot, Sylhet.

Constructlon of Furnace Oll Recelving Pipe Line at M, Ctg.
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16. Construction of 4500 M. Ton Capacity POL Product Storage Tank at MI, Ctg.

17. Construction of 3- Storled Office Building at Fatullah Depot, Narayangonj.

18. Supply & Installation of Motor Driven Centrifugal Pump for DOJ-5 Jetty at MI, Ctg.

19. Construction of 4-Storled M &R Bullding at MI, Ctg.

20. Supply & Installation of Diesel Engine Driven Fire Pump Set at Godenall Depot, Narayangon].

21. Supply & Installation of Diesel Engine Driven Fire Pump Set at Chandur Depot.

22. Supply & Installation of Diesel Englne Driven Fire Pump Set at Bhairab Bazar Depot, Kishorgonj.

23. Supply & Installation of Diesel Engine Driven Fire Pump Set at Rangpur Depot.

24, Supply & Installation of Diesel Engine Diriven Fire Pump Set at Barlsal depot.

25. Supply & Installation of Diesel Engine Driven Fire Pump Set at Jhalakathi Depot.

26. Supply & Installation of PFI Panel at Generator House and Starter Panel at Pump House for
Sreemongal Depot, Moulavibazar.

27. Procurement of Flame Proof Motor Driven Centrifugal Pump with Starter.

28. Construction of Internal Road for Fire Vehicle Way between MPL's Side and ERL's Side at MI, Ctg.

29. Renovatlon of Internal Surface Draln & Sump at MI, Cig.

Human Resources Development :

Skilled and efficlent human resource is an essentlal precondition for success and consistent progress of
any organization. As a human resources development endeavor, company regularly arranges proper
tralning for its work force. During the wear, a good number of workers and officers of the Company got
training on BP {India} and other relevant fields from Bangladesh Petroleum Institute, Dhaka, Dhaka Stock
Exchange Litd and Chittagong Stock Exchange Litd, Industrial Relations Institute, Ctg. Institute of
Engineers, Engineering Staff College, The Institute of Cost & Management Accountants of Bangladesh
and Soclety for Advancement of Computer Technology.

Management Employee Relationship :

Industrial relations in the company have traditionally been very good and during the year under review
harmonlous relationship prevailed. Harmony In the management employee relatlonship Is a must for
sustainable development, progress and stability of every organization. The management has always been
committed to this end. Any Industrial dispute on the Issues of salarles and other flnancial benefits Is
settled through bilateral-agreement between management and Collective Bargalning Agent {CBA} after
every two years under provision of Labour law. Company's motto is to promote congenial and
harmonlous relationship between management and employees and through this to strengthen the
company's commercial standing as well as fulfill social goals.

Welfare Activities and Environment Protection Programme :

As part of environment protectlon programmes company has carried out tree plantation programme
extensively. The Company also ran good house keeping programmes at main Installation and up-country
depots. As welfare activities for its workforce, management arranged plcnic, sports, indoor games, awarding
of scholarship to the dependents, distribution of energy saving bulb and winter cloth to the poor people.

Appointment of Auditors:

As per directives of Bangladesh Securites and Exchange Commission, the existing auditors M/S. Hoda
Vasl Chowdhury & Co. and M/S. A. Qasem & Co., Chartered Accountants, will not be eligible for
appolntment since they have completed the tenure of 03 (three) Consecutive years terms as auditors of the
company. BPC has nominated M/S. MLA. Mallik & Co., Chartered Accountants and M/S. Syful Shamsul
Alam & Co., Chartered Accountants and Company Board also recommended to place before it to AGM
for final approval them as jolnt auditors for the year 2014-2015. The above auditors have expressed thelr
willingness as auditors to accept existing audit fee of Tk. 1,40,000.00 {One Lac Forty Thousand Only)
equally devisable between two Firms.
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Retirement, Re-nomination of Directors; and elect Director from the individual shareholders :
In accordance with Section 140, 141, 142 and 143 of Articles of Assoclation of the Company, one third of
the Directors' of the Board shall retire on senlority basis by rotation at the Annual General Meeting.
Accordingly Mr. Maosleh Uddin, Mr. Muhammad Nurul Alam and Mr. Igbal Hossaln {(Apu) shall retire
from the Board at this Annual General Meeting and all of them are eligible for re-appointment. Proposal
is put forward for re-appointment of Directors.

Corporate Governance :

The Company 1s determined to ensure good governance abiding by all applicable rules and regulations
and to discharge Its obligation to the valued shareholders customers as well as the soclety. MPL has taken
necessary steps to maintain standard corporate management. As the Company is enlisted with the Dhaka
Stock Exchange Limited and the Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited, the rules, regulations and
guldelines of the Security and Exchange Commission have been followed and disclosed here In respect of
financial statements and Compliance report as per the BSEC notificaion No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-
158/134/Admin/44 dated 07-08-2012.

Business Expansion and Future prospects :

The Company has taken a plan to set up a lube blending plant capacity of 15000 (Fifteen Thousand) Metric
Ton at a cost of Tk. 20 (Twenty) Crore in Company's Maln Installation, Chittagong. Also considering the
future demand of LP Gas In the country, Company has taken step to construct 1,00,000 (One Lac) capaclty
LPG bottling plant and Bottle manufacturing plant in 14 acore of Company's own land at Mahassorphasa ,
Khulna. As a result, after competition of these projects Company's income will Increase 1n the near future.
Moreover, The Government Improvise digital Bangladesh a project for Computer automation netwaork
among Company's Head Office, Accounts & Finance Department, Maln Installation, Depots, Reglonal
Office of the Company has been undertaken. We hope that the work speed and efficlency of the
management will be enhanced after Implementation of automation software project.

Also Company has taken steps to construct a 20 storled Head Office Bullding at plot No. 72, Agrabad Commercial
Area at a cost of Tk. 30 Crore and another 40 storled bullding with an [conic view for multipurpose Commercial use at
acost of Taka 200 Crore in 22.50 khatha land at 131, 132 & 133 Motijheel Comerclal Area, In the heart of Dhaka City.
In this respect The Company already slgned two separate MOU with BUET and BRTC for consultation services.
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) :

During the financial year Meghna Petroleum Limited has contributed/donated Tk. 6.00 lac to differant
institutions like Baltul Mamur Jame Masjid, Pachkhola Muktisena High School, Bangladesh Scouts etc.
under its CSR activitles.
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Resources Divislon of the Minlstry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources, Other Ministries, Bangladesh
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Lubricants, Bankers and other government, sem{-government and autonomous organizations.

The Directors also acknowledge the contribution made by the large numbers of dealers, agents and
distributors spread all over the country towards lmproving the service to our valued customers as well as
for the overall performance of the company.

The employees of the company have continued to display thelr total commitment towards the pursult of
excellence. Your Directors take this opportunity to place on record their appreciation for the valuable
contribution made by the employees and look forward to thelr services with zeal and dedications In the
years ahead to enable the company to scale even greater helghts.

Directors are thankful to the shareholders for their falth and continued support in endeavors of the company.
For and On behalf of the Board of Directors’

w8

(Md. Eunusur Rahman)
Chairman




VALUE ADDED STATEMENT

2013-2014 2012-2013
Taka in Lac % Taka in Lac %o
Turnover & Other income 1552156.65 1410588.23
Less : Purchasing Cost
and Services {152089281) (1386680.58)
231263.84 100.00 23907.75 100.00
APPLIEDTO:
Government Revenue & Taxes 14530.38 46.48 1307512 5470
Employees Cost with WPPF & WWF 6100.70 19.51 4168.17 1743
Dividend to Shareholders (proposad) 9345.94 29.89 5738.73 24.00
Depreciation & Retained Eamings 1286.82 4.2 925.73 3.87
311263.84 100.00 23907.75 100.00

B 2013-2014 [0 2012-2013

Percen age (%)

Government Revenue Employees Cost Proposed Dividend Depreciation & Retained
& Taxes with WPPF & WWF to Shareholders Eamings
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PERFORMANCE PROFILE :
Figure in lac

DESCRIPTION 2013-2014 | 2012-2013 | 2011-2012 | 2010-2011 | 2009-2010
FINANCIAL
Sales/Income from Operations | 4115530 | 32939.47 | 24980.96 | 17008.33 | 10737.79
Gross Profit 1406746 | 1319937 | 11941.60 | 10146.00 7735.98
Depreciation 872.33 779.83 626.69 512.69 469.70
Interest/Financing Charges 140479 | 1382.21 | 1271.79 | 1044.60 816.93
Net Profit After Tax 23598.30 18643.78 | 13920.99 8920.19 4642.25
Dividend 10329.72 | 7378.37| 4729.73 | 3153.15 | 2310.00
Retained Earnings 414.48 145.91 380.50 689.24 522.21
INTERNAL RESOURCES
GENERATED
WHAT COMPANY OWN'S
Gross Fixed Assets 1503217 1334539 | 10809.96 9268.71 8384.89
Accumulated Depreciation 7526.76 6654.43 5874.60 5247.91 4735.21
Net Fixed Assets 7505.41 6690.96 4935.36 4020.80 3649.68
Capital Work in Progress 2313.53 1362.00 1319.39 365.99 258.00
Non Current Assets 9818.94 8052.96 6254.75 4386.79 3907.68
Deffered Income Tax 865.18 552.12 388.98 450.96 396.04
WHAT COMPANY OWES
Net Worth 69632.03 | 5177247 | 3596653 | 23743.39 | 14823.21
Paid-up Capital (with proposed Bonus Share]  10821.61 9837.83 8198.19 6306.30 4851.00
Reserves 49050.00 | 36050.00| 24550.00 | 15050.00 9450.00
Un-appropriated Profit 41448 145.91 380.50 689.24 52221
FUND FLOW
Profit after tax 2359830 | 18643.78 | 1392099 8920.19 4642.25
Depreciation 872.33 779.83 626.69 51269 469.70
Paid-up Capital (with proposed Bonus Share] 10821.61 9837.83 8198.19 6306.30 4851.00
Provision for deferred tax 865.18 552.12 3858.98 450.96 396.04
Adjustment on account of
sale/deletion of assets - - - - 85.73
Provision for Gratuity 1646.55 2171.80 1961.97 2011.18 2037.00
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DESCRIPTION 2013-2014 | 2012-2013 | 2011-2012 | 2010-2011 | 2009-2010
CONTRIBUTION TO EXCHEQUER (InlacTH
VAT 3665.00 | 291400 3333.00| 283600| 1797.00
Custems Duty 3449.00 3255.00 4110.00 3480.00 1964.00
Income Tax 6987.00 | 6482.00| 437200 266500| 1097.00
Dividend (BPC) 5483.00 | 3367.00| 166500 118800| 1455.00
Others 430.00 424,00 419.00 414.00 409.00
Total : 20014.00 | 16442.00| 13899.00| 10583.00| 6722.00
RATIOS & OTHERS
Gross Profit/Sales (%) 092 0.95 1.03 1.19 1.20
Net Profit/Sales (96) 155 134 1.20 1.05 072
Earnings per Share (Tk) 23.99 22.74 22.07 18.39 10.05
Cash Dividend per Share (Tk) 9.50 7.00 4.50 3.50 4.50
Stock Dividend per Share (Tk) 1.00 2.00 3.00 3.00 0.50
Av, Sales/Employee (Lac Tk) 311404 | 280485| 2401.23| 209654 | 1539.02
Av.Net Profit/Employee (Lac Tk) 48.16 37.59 28.70 22.03 11.05
Debt to Equity Ratio 5.88Times | 748 Times | 9.46 Times | 9.21 Times [11.91Times
MAN POWER (Nos) 490 496 485 405 420
SALES VOLUME (M.Ton)
HOBC 46689 42786 41231 23395 31668
MS 55825 51402 47711 43365 38199
SKO 117527 130515| 143990 | 161822 145375
HSD 1184220 | 1087054 | 1145206 | 1169692 | 910521
JBO 7897 9329 7701 5718 5052
FO 497701 487391 330134 | 150817 36243
LPG & Battery Water 4498 5208 5432 4870 4003
Bitumen 26284 22883 23829 9668 17245
Lubricants 7974 7654 7487 8322 7523
Total 1948615 | 1844222 | 1752721 1577669 | 1195829
MARKETING NETWORKS (Nos)
Regional Office 4 4 4 4 4
Depots 18 18 17 17 17
Filling Stations 614 588 548 521 500
Packed Point Dealers 181 172 152 152 142
Agents 1190 1147 1079 1048 1002
LPG Dealers 1277 1280 1129 949 790
REGION WISE SALES (Lac Tk)
Chittagong 308150 324937| 230737 | 177211 147736
Dhaka 620338 | 573805| 460350 | 331432| 237241
Khulna 364003 201702 278646 204988 145251
Bogra 224300 200762 176862 135469 116158
Total 1525881 | 1391206| 1164505 | 849100 | 646386
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ANNEXURE-1

Report on Financial Statement:

The Financial Statements of the Company present a true and fair view of the Company’s state of affairs,
result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper books of accounts as required by law have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been followed In formulating the financial statements and
accounting estimates are reasonable and prudent.

The financial statements have been prepared In accordance with International Accounting Standards
{1AS) as applicable in Bangladesh.The internal Control System Is sound In design and effectively
implemented and monitored.

There are no significant doubts upon the company's ability te continue as a going concern.

There Is no significant deviation from the operating result of last year.

ANNEXURE-2

The number of board meetings and the attendance of Directors during the year 2013-2014 were

as follows:

Name of Directors Position Mf‘zljng Attended

Mr. Md. Eunusur Rahman Chairman 24 24
Mr. Saraf Uddin Ahmed Ex-Director 24 01
Mr. Mosleh Uddin Director 24 22
Khandaker Morad Hossain Director 24 24
Mr. Muhammad Nurul Alam Director 24 24
Mr. A.K. Mohiuddin Ahmad Ex-Director 24 19
Dr. Syed Masum Ahmed Choudhury Director 24 21
Mr.Pronab Kumar Ghosh Director 24 03
Mr.lgbal Hossain (Apu) Director 24 08
Mrs. Mohammodi Khanam Director 24 05
Dr. Sharif Ashrafuzzaman Managing Director & Director 24 24
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ANNEXURE-3

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission's Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCLV2006-158/
134/Admin/44 Dated 07 August 2012 issued under section 2CC of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 :

Condition Tisks Compliance status -
L2 Camplied | Not Camplied
11 Board's size: members should not be less than 5 (fve)
and more than 20 (twenty) W
1.24) Independent director: At least Vsth o
L2{) a) | Mot hold any share in the Company or holds less than 1% shares of the total pald-up capital W
1.2{ii) b) | Mot a sponsor or Director or and relationship with the same of the Company W
121 ¢) | Mot hawe relationship with the Company or its Subsidiary/Associated Company W
1200 ) | Mot amember, director or officer of any stock exchange i
1.2{ii) e) | Nota shareholder, director or afficer of awy member of siock exchenge or itermediatry of the Capital markst o
1.2{i) ) Mot a partner oF an execulive of was nol a parner of an execiitive o
12010 g | Who shall not be an independent director in more than 03 lsted Company W
126} ) | Who has not been convicted by a court as a defaulter in payment of any loan o a bank i
1.2 ) | Who has not been conficted for a criminal offence o
12() | Appoinied by the Board of Directors and approved by the shareholders in the AGM f
1.2{iv} Can not remain vacant for more than 90 (ninety) days o
1.2{v) The Board shall lay down a code of canduct of all Board members
and annual compliance of the code to be recorded W
1.2{vi} Perior will be 03 (three) years, which may be extended for 01 term anly W
1340 Able to ensure compliance with financial, regulatory and corpofate laws W
1.34) Professional experiences o
1.3} Prior approval of the Commission in special case of relaxed to qualifications W
14 Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer o
1.5(1) Industry outlook and possible future developments in the industry o
1.5{ii) Segment-wise or product-wise performance W
1.5{id) Rishs and concerns o
15w} | A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin f
1.5(v) Discussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary gain or loss W
L.5{vi) Statement of all related party transactions in the Ammual Report o
1.5{vii) Thilization of proceeds from public issues. rights issues and ete. Mat Applicable
1.5{vidi) Explanation for financial deteriorate after IPO, RPO, Right Offer, Direct Listing ete, Not Applicable

1.5{ix} Explanation of variance occurs between Quarterly and Annual Financial Accounts.
1.50x) Remuneration to ditectors including independent directors

1.5{xi)} Fairness of financlal statement

1.5 i) Maintenance of proper books of account

L5xiif) | Adoption of appropriate accounting policies and estimates

1.5{xiv] Compliance with international Accounting Standards (TAS) as applicable in Bangladesh,
1.5{xv) Soundness of internal system

1.5{xvi) Ability to continue as a going concern

1.5(xvl) | Significant deviations from last year

15xvili) | Key operating and financial date

1.5{xix) Dividend declaration

1.5{xx) Dretails of board meeting

150xxi)a) | ParentSubsidiary/Associated Companies and other related parties

L5joxi)b) | High Official Details

15fxxi)c) | Executives

1.50xi)d) | Shareholding position (10% or more voling interest)

15{xxif)a) | Fesume of the Directors

1.5{xxti)b) | Exparties in specific functional areas of the Directors

1500ei)c) | Mame of Companies if holds the directorship of other.

21 Appointment of CFO, Head of internal Audit & Compaty Secretary
and defining their respective roles, responsibilities and duties.
22 Attendance of Company Secretary, CFO at Board of Directors Meetings
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3 Audit Commiitee as a sub-committee of the Board of Directors




Condition
No.

Title

Compliance staius

Complied | Not Complied

3ii)
i)
311
3164
ER (it
3.1(m)
31
3.1 {wi)

3.2

3.2(4)
1.3

3.3(H)
3.3(4)
3.3(v)
130
3.3(vi)

3.3 (vid)
3.3(vidi)
330
1.30x)
14100
1410
3.4.1{ii)b)
34.1(i)c)
3.4.1E)d)
42

15

Afi)
A(l)
Aidi)
4fiv)
4
1)
A{vif)
A eldi)
50l
5(ii)

(i)
5(iv)
5(v)

LT
6(lib)

6(id)

Audit Committee ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and fair
Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board of Directors

Ma. of members of audit committee

Constitution of committee with board member including ane independent director
Financially literate of the committee

Filling of casual vacancy in committee

The Company Secretary shall act as the secretary of the committes

The quorum shall not constitute without at least 01 Independent Director
The Board of Director shall select a Chairman of the commities,

who shall be an Independent Divector

The Chairman of the committee shall remain present in the Armeal General Meeting
Owversee the financial reporting process

Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles

Monitor Internal Control Risk management process

Owersee hiring and performance of external auditors

Review the annual financial statements before submissicn to the Board approval
Review the quarterly and half yearly financial staternents before
submission to the Board approval

Review the adequacy of internal audit function

Review statement of significant related party transactions

Review Management Letters/Letter of Internal Control

When money is raised through [PO/RPO/Right Issue company shall disclose to the committes
Reporting to the board of directors

Reporting of conflicts of interest to the board of directors

Reporting of any fraud or irregalarity or material defect to the board of directors.
Reporting of violation of laws. including securities related laws to the board of directors
Any other matters shall disclosed to the board of directors

Reporting of qualified point to Authorities or Commission

Reporting of activities to the shareholders and general investors.
Mon-Engagement of External Auditors -

In appraisal or valuation services or [airness opinions

In designing of financlal information system

In book-keeping

In broker-dealer setvices

In actuarial services

In internal audit

Of any other service

In prossess any share of the company

Composttion of the Board of Directors of the Subsidiary Compamy
Independent Director of the Board of Directors of the holding company
shall be a Director an the Board of Directors of the Subsidiary Company
The minutes of the Subsidiary Company's Board meeting shall

placad to holding Company's Board Meeting

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding company shall state
that they have reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary company also

The Audit Committes of the holding company shall also review the financial
staternent of the subsidiary company

These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement

These statements together present a true and falr view of the company’s affalrs
and are in compliance

No transactions entered into by the company during the year which are fraudulent,
{legal or violztion of the company’s code of conduct,

Inserting a certificate from Chartered Accountant regarding compliance of conditions
of Corporate Governance Guidelines of the Commission on Anmeal Repart

The directors of the company shall state, in accordance with the Anneoire
attached, in the director’s report

4, et b e e 2 e 2
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Not Attended in
the 35th AGM

Not Applicable

None

MNone
None
None

Not Applicable
Mot Applicable
Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Noi Applicable
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ANNEXURE-4
(i) Pattern of shareholding as on 30 June, 2014
5l. MNo. Shares held by MNo.of share % Remarks
A. Bangladesh Petroleumn Corporation 57715257 58.67  Meghna Petroleum Limited is a
subsidiary COMm pany of
Bangladesh Petroleum
B. Institutions (Financial & Others) 2,02,23,438 20.56 e
C. Individual 2,04,39,585 20.77
9,83,78,280 100.00
(i) Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary,
Chief Finandial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit
and their spouses :
Directors :
Mr. Md. Eunusur Rahmian - -
Mr. M. Rafiqul Islam - -
Mr. Mosleh Uddin - -
Khandaker Morad Hossain - -
Mr. Muhammad Murul Alam - -
Mr. Pronab Kumar Ghosh - -
Mr. Igbal Hossain (Apu) - -
Mrs. Mohammodi Khanam - -
Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal
Audit and his spouses & minor children :
Dr. Sharif Ashrafuzzaman 1 -
Company Secretary and his spouse & minor children :
Mr. Md. Quamrul Hasan - -
i) Bxecutives (Top five salaried persons other then CEQ, CFO, C5, HIA)
1. Mr. Mir Saifullah-Al-Khaled - General Manager (Marketing) = =
2. Mr.Md. Mozharul Islam - Deputy General Manager = =
3. Mr.M. Delwar Hossain - General Manager (Operation) - -
4, Mr. Md. Moslehuddin Mazumder - Assistant General Manager (Retail Sales) - -
5. Mr.Md. Abdur Rashid - Assistant General Manager, (Central Accounts) - -
(iv) Sharehelder having ten percent (109%) or more voting
interest in the company = -
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation 5,77,15,257 Nos. Share 58.67%
ANNEXURE-5
Selected ratios on Liquidity, Profitability and solvency:
Items 2013-2014 2012-2013 2011-2012 2010-2011 2000-2010
Liquidity Ratios:
(I} Current Ratio 1.15:1 1.12:1 1.00:1 1.11:1 1.07:1
i} Quick Ratio 0.92:1 0.87:0 0.86:1 0.87:1 0773
Operating Ratios:
il Accounts Receivable Turnover Ratio 7.21 timas 7.1 times 6.33 timas 9.21 times 6.50 timeas
W) Imventory Turnower Ratio 16.20times | 14.64times | 14.81 times 17.70 times 12.32 timeas
v) Assat Tumnover Ratio 2.18 times 3.17 times 2.10 times 3.77 times 3.38 times
Profitability Ratios:
vi) GrossMargin Ratio 0.92% 0.95% 1.03% 1.19% 1.20%
vii) Operating Income Ratio 2.13% 1.89% 1.66% 1.48% 1.01%
iil) Net Incama Ratio (Befora Tax) 2.02% 18006 1.58% 1409 0.96%
ix) Return on Assets Ratio 6.70% 5.0006 5.15% 5.58% 341%
%) Return on Equity Ratio 33.80% 2601% 38.71% 37.57% 31.32%
) Earning per Share (EPS) Tk 2300 2274 2207 18.39 10.05
Solvency Ratios
i) Debtto Equity Ratio 5.88 times 7 AB times 0.46 timas 8.48 times 11.91 times
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ANMNEXURE-6
FIVEYEARS OPERATIONAL AND FINANCIAL DATA
TAKA IN LAC
Particulars 2013-2014 | 2012-2013 | 2011-2012 | 2010-2011| 20092010
1. Authorised Capital 40000.00 40000000 40000.00 40000.00 40000.00
2 Paid up Capital 0837.83 B198.19 6306.30 4851.00 4620.00
3. NetAssets 69632.03 5177247 3596653 2374339 14823.21
4, Tumowver 152588149 | 120120614 | 1165119.51 840000.95 646386.35
5. Gross Margin 1406746 1319937 1124160 10145.09 7735.98
6. Overheads B8534.15 663114 550435 4678.21 457821
7. Trading Profit 6245.98 602615 653016 560246 353260
8 OtherIncome 26275.17 19382.19 1285645 686233 2001.81
9. PProfit Before WPPF & Taxation 312521.15 26308.34 19386.61 12554.79 6534.41
10. Contribution to WPPF 1626.06 131542 96033 627.74 326.72
11. Profit before Taxation 30895.00 24992.92 18417.28 11927.05 6207.60
12. Provision for Income Tax with deferred 7296.80 634914 440620 300687 1565.44
13. Profit After Taxation 2359830 18643.78 13920.99 80208 4642.25
14. Net profit available for appropriation 23744.20 19024.28 14610.23 044239 533221
15. Amount of Proposed Cash Dividend 0345.04 573873 2837.84 160785 2079.00
16. Earning Per Share (EPS)-Taka .99 22.74 2207 1839 10.05
17. Diluted Eaming Per Share-Taka
{10,82,16,108 Shares) 2181 18.05 19,12 14.14 57
18. Rate of Dividend (Cash) 05% 70% 45% 35% 45%
19. Bonus Share Issued 109 20% 0% 30% 05%
20. NetAssets Per Share Tk 70,78 nmn 57.03 4545 32.08
21. Shareholders Funds 60632.02 | 5177247 | 3506653 2374330 1482321
22. Return on Shareholders Funds (%) 33.89 36.01 £l 37.57 31.32
23. No.of Shares (Paid up) Q8378280 B1981900 63063000 48510000 46200000
24, Manpower (Nos.)
Officers 128 135 108 n2 14
Staff and Workers 352 261 377 203 306
Total Manpower (Nos.) 400 408 485 405 420




Annexure:- 7

Five Years Sales Status( M.Ton)

(Fig. in Lac)

Financial Year Sales Quantity in M.Ton Sales Amount in Lac Taka
2009-2010 1195829 646386.35
2010-2011 1577669 849099.95
2011-2012 1752721 1165119.51
2012-2013 1844222 1391206.14
2013-2014 1948615 1525881.49

Meghna Petroleum Limited |




Annexure:- 8 Payment to National Exchequer

MWAT = TUTY — INCOMETAX m DIVIDEND TO BFC = OTHERS
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2009-_2010 2010-2011 2011-Z013 201 o155 201 014
Particulars 2009-2010 | 2010-2011 | 2011-2012 2012-2013 | 2013-2014
VAT 1797 7836 3333 2014 3865
DUTY 1964 3480 4110 3255 3449
INCOME TAX 1097 2665 4372 G487 G087
DIVIDEND TO BPC 1455 1188 1665 3367 5483
OTHERS 409 414 4189 424 420
TOTAL 6722 10583 13899 16442 20014
Annexure:- 9 Regionwise POL Product Sale
w Chittagong m Dhaka =@ Khula = Bogra @ Toial
1600000
1400000 <
1200000 - —
looooon %
S0000 =t
£00000 E
400000 §
200000 4
i = St
20092010 2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014
Reglun 2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014
Chittagong 147736 177211 239737 324837 308150
Dhaka 237241 331432 469350 573805 629338
Khulna 145251 204988 27BG46 281702 364093
Bogra 116158 135468 176862 200762 224300
Total 646386 B49100 1164595 1391206 1525881




Annexure:- 10

Productwise Sales Quantity in 2013-2014

Product Mame Quantity (M.Ton)

HSD 1184220
SKO 117527
MS 55825
HOBC 46689
FO 497701
18O 7897
BITUMEN 26284
LUBRICANTS 7974
OTHERS (LPG B B. WATER) 4498

TOTAL 1948515

Annexure:- 11

Business Performance

MET FROFIT AFTER TAX
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Financial Year Profit after Tax (Lac Taka)
2003-2010 464225
2010-2011 8920.18
2011-2012 1392099
2012-2013 18643.78
2013-2014 2359830
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

An Audit Committee Comprising of the following members of the Board of Directors was
formed incompliance with the Bangladesh Securitles & Exchange Commission Notification No.
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/02-08 dated February 20, 2006.

Members of the Audit Committee

Mr. Igbal Hossaln (Apu), Independent Director ----- Chairman
Mr. Muhammad Nurul Alam, Director —— Member
Mr. Ponab Kumar Ghosh, Director ———— Member
Mr. Md. Quamrul Hasan, Company Secretary —— Secretary

The purpose of the Audit Commititee Is to ensure and to Improve the adequacy of Internal
control system and provides the update information to the Board of Directors. The committee is
empowered to examine the matter relating to the financlal and other affalrs of the Company.

The terms of referance of the Audit Committee cover all matters specified under clause-3.3 of
the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Notification dated 07 August, 2012,
which also includes the followling :-

1. Owerseeing the Company's financial reporting process and disclosure of financial
information to ensure that the financlal statements are corrects, sufficlent and credible;

2. Reviewing with the management regarding the Quarterly, Half yearly and Annual financial
statements before submission to the Board of Directors:;

3. Reviewing with the management and statutory and Internal auditors, the adequacy of
internal control system;

4. Discussion with Internal auditor regarding any slgnificant findings and follow-up such issues;

5. Discusslon with statutory auditors, before the audlt commence, on the nature and scope of
audit, as well as having post -audit discussion to ascertaln any area of concern;

6. Reviewing the Company's financlal and risk management policies;
7. Reviewing Management Letters issued by statutory auditors.

The Audit Committee carrled out their responsibilities as per the above BSEC's Notification
and submitted their report to the Board of Directors.

(Igbal Hossain Apu)

Chairman
Audit Committee
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CERFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED

We have examined the compliances of Corporate Governance requirements by Meghna
Petroleum Limited for the year ended June 30, 2014 as stipulated under clause 7(1) of the
Bangladesh Securitles & Exchange Commission (BSEC) notification SEC/CMRRCD/2006-
158/134/ADMIN/44 dated on 7 August 2012 and SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/147/Admin/48
dated 21 July 2013.

Scope:

The compliance with the conditions and reporting the status thereof Is the responsibility of the
Management of the Company. Our responsibility is to certify whether the company is in
compliance with the sald conditions of corporate governance based on our examination which
for the purpose of issuing this certificate was limited to the verification of the procedures as
adopted by the Management of the Company for ensuring compliance of the conditions of
Corporate Governance Guldelines and reporting the implementations status thereof.

Period Covered:
Our review for this certificate 1s confined to the aspect for the year ended June 30, 2014.
Observations:

a) Number of Independent Director & was less than proportionate as prescribed by the stated
notification of BSEC. Here 1t was one among eight against one among five as stipulated
under condition 1.2 {{) of the notification.

b}  Qualification and experlence of the lone Independent Director also were not
commensurating the requirement as per condition 1.3(1) & (i1) nor any approval for
relaxation was obtained from the BSEC as per condition 1.3(1i1) which is disclosed in
Directors statement under condition 7 (1i).

Conclusion:

Except for the matter as referred to In the observations paragraph, we certify that, to the best of
our Information and according to the explanations given to us, the company's status on
compliance with corporate governance requirements appears to be satisfactory and its report
under condition 7(1) of sald notification appropriately reflects the company's compliance with
the conditions of Corporate Govemance Guidelines of BSEC applicable for listed companies.

We also state that such compliance Is nelther an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor a certification on the efficlency of effectlveness with which the management has as

conducted the affairs of the Company.

MRH DEY & C

Chartered Accountants

Date: Chittagong
December 24, 2013
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Statement of General Manager (A&F) and
Managing Director on Financial Statements

08 December, 2014

The Board of Directors
Meghna Petroleum Limited
58, Agrabad Commercial Area
Chittagong.

We Certify that -

1. We have reviewed financial statements for the vear ended 30 June 2014 and that to the best of our
knowledge and belief:

a)  these financial statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material
fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

b)  these financial statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affiars and
are in compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws;

ii.  There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the company's code of conduct.

- W

Md. Quamrul Hasan Dr. Sharif Ashrafuzzaman
General Manager (A&F) Managing Director
Meghna Petroleum Linted Meghna Petroleum Limited
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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED

Ve have audited the accompanying Statement of Financial Positlon of the MEGHNA PETROLEUM
LIMITED, as of 30 June, 2014 and the related Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash
Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended together with the notes numbering
1 to 36 annexed thereto.

Management Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation & falr presentation of these Financial Statements in
accordance with Bangladesh Financlal Reporting Standards (EFRS) and for such internal control as
management determines Is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirement and plan and perform the audit to obtaln reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstaternent.

An audlt involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financlal statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, Including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers Internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate 1n the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estmates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation on the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtalned Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our qualified audit opinion.

Rasis for qualified opinion

I} As stated in note 3.1 the legal titles of the iImmovable properties acquired from erstwhile MPMCL
and PPL have not yet been transferred in favour of the Company which may attract any future legal
complicacy.

if) The Company has been showing Tk 35382772 In stock {with corresponding provision of Tk
26,444,174 for possible recoverability) being the net value of products at current price given on loan
to other units of BPC which is outstanding since 2003 although the possibility of its recovery 1s very
bleak (note-6.3).

Qualified Opinion

In our opinfon, except for the possible effect of the matters described 1n the Basls of Qualified Oplnion
paragraph, the financial statements, prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards
{BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standard (BFRS), give a true and fair view of the state of
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Company's affalrs as of 30 June, 2014 and of the results of its operatlons and its cash flow for the year
then ended and comply with the Companies Act 1994, Securitles and Exchange Rules 1987 and other
applicable laws and regulations

We also report that:

{a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof,

{b} ln our opinlon, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appeared from our examination of those books,

{c) the Company's statement of financlal position, statement of comprehensive Income and it's
statement of cash flows dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account;
and

{d} the expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the Company's business.

(1NN ooty o

Chittagong A. Qasem & Co Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
23 November 2014 Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
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MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED

Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2014

Assets

Non Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Capltal Work-In-Progress

Goodwill

Current Assets

Inventorles

Accounts Receivable

Advances, Deposlts and Pre-Payments
Cash and cash equivalents

Total Assets

Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' Equity
Share Capital

General Reserve
Retalned Earnings
Total Equity

Non Current Liabilities:
Provision for Gratuity
Deferred Tax Liabilities

Current Liabllitles
Creditors & Accruals
Other Liabllitles
Dividend Payable
Income Tax Fayable

Total Liabilities
Total Equity and Liabilities

Contingent Assets, Llabilities and Commitments
Net Assets Value (NAV) Per Share - basic

Net Assets Value (INAV) Per Share - restated
Annexed notes from 1 to 36 form Integral part of these financial statements.

e -

s

Note(s)

v oW

=R B o)

10
11

12
13

14
15
16
17

18

26 &2.20

Managing Director Director
NN
Chittagong, A.Qasem & Co.
23 November 2014 Chartered Accountants

30 June 2014 30 June 2013
Taka Taka

750,540,849 669,096,126
231,353 463 136,199,899
981,894,312 805,296,025
41,542,354 41,542,354
9,368,032,731 9,505,176,267
21,177,817,352 || 19,555,612,761
231,215,610 208,430,259
16,117,894,088 || 13.769,160,742

—46.894,960,681 _ _43,038.380,029

—47.918,307.347 _ 43.885,218,408
983,782,800 819,819,000
3,605,000,048 || 2,455,000,048

2,374,420,290

1,902,427 851

6.963,203,138

5,177.246.599

164,654,983 217,180,467
86,518,401 55,212,345
251,173,384 272,392,812
40,476,343,596 || 38,231,197,338
162,605,762 131,541,680
40,235,195 28,255,889
24,836,272 44,583,790

40.704.020.825

38.435.578.697

—40.955.194.209 _38.707.971.500

47.918,397.,347

43,885.218.408

e ==Y ———

70.78

63.15

64.35

52.63

Company Secretary

As per our report of same date.
Jbotasfhor Gy Eeo
Hoda Vasl Chowdhury & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2014

30 June 2014 30 June 2013
Notefs) Taka Taka
Gross Earnings on Petroleum Products 19 1,406,746,006  1,319,936,600
Net Operational gain / (loss) 19.1 81,267,381 35,791,777
Net Earnings on Petroleum Products 1,488,013,387 1,355,728,377
Operating Expenses:
Administrative, selling and distribution expenses 20 (722,935,704) (524,892,895)
Financial Expenses 21 (49,560,950} (32,905,694)
Interest Payable to BPC 22 (90,918,528) (105,315,085)
(863,415,182) _ (663,113,674)
Total Operating Profit 624,598,205 692,614,703
Non-operating Income 23 2,627517,029 1,938,218,884
Net Profit Before WPP&WF 3,252,115,234  2,630,833,587
Contribution to Workers' Profits Participation and
Welfare Fund @5% on net profit 15 (162,605,762)  (131,541,680)
Net Profit Before Income Tax 3,089,509,472 2,499,291,907
Provision for Income tax:
Current year tax 17 (698,373,877) (618,600,000)
Deferred tax 13 (31,306,056) (16,314,244)
(729,679,933) (634,914,244)
Net Profit After Tax Transferred to Retained Earnings 2,359,829,539 1,864,377.663
Earnings per share (EPS - basic) 258&220 2399 2274
Earnings per share (EPS- restated) 21.81 18.95

Computed on 98,378,280 Shares (2013 : 81,981,900)
(Diluted Earning per share after declaring 10% bonus shares for 30 June 2014)

Annexed notes from 1 to 36 form integral part of these financial statements.

g

, _ b .

Mané'gi ng Director Director Company Secretary
As per our annexed report of same date.
{@QL«MA) o ctotfoss oy o
Chittagong, A.Qasem & Co. Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co.
23 November 2014 Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
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Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2014
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MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED

Amount in Taka

Particulars Sha.re Sarard Reta{ned Total Equity
Capital Reserve Earnings
Balance as on 1st July 2012 630,630,000(| 1,505,000,048)|1,461,022,688 ||3,596,652,736
Shares Issued During the Year (Bonus) 189,185,000 (189,189,000
Cash Dividend Pald During the Year - (283,783,500(| (283,783,500)
Transferred to General Reserve 950,000.000f| (950,000,000)
Net Profit after Tax (for the Year 2012-2013) 1.864,377.663 || 1,864,377,663
Balance as at 30 June 2013 819,819,000 2,455,000,048 1902,427,851 5,177,246,899
Balance as on 1 July 2013 819,819,000)| 2,455,000,048)|1,902,427.851 ||5,177,246,899
Shares Issued During the Year (Bonus) 163,963,800 (163,963.800)
Cash Dividend Pald during the Year (573,873,300)(| (573,873,300)
Transferred to General Reserve 1,150,000,000f| (1,150,000,000)
Net Profit after Tax (for the Year 2013-2014) 2,359,829.539 |[2,359,829,539
Balance as at 30 June 2014 983,782,800 3,605,000,048 2,374420,290 6,963,203,138

Managing Director

b e —

Director

Company Secretary
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MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2014

Note(s)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Cash received from Customers

Cash received from other sources

Cash Paid to suppliers

Cash Paid for Operating & Other expenses
Cash Received from Non- Operating income
Cash payment for financial expenses
Income tax paid

Net cash inflow from Operating Activities (A)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Capital Expenditure
Net cash inflow/(outflow) in Investing Activities (B)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Dividend Paid
Net cash inflow/(outflow) in Financing Activities (C)

Net increase of cash and cash equivalents for

30 June 2014 30 June 2013
Taka Taka
151,047,211,584 || 137,991,879,088

441,424,264 298,132,607
(148,273,910,194)| [(135,936,772,221)
(1,362,167,577)|| 571,586,407
2,186,092,765 || 1,645,267,759

(140,479,478) (138,220,779)
(718,121,395) || (640,743,228)
3,180,049,969  3,791,129,633
[ (269421,729) || (255,736,259) |
(269,421,729) (255,736,259)
| (561,893,904) || (276,765,586) |

(561,893,994)

(276,765,586)

the year (A+B+C) 2,348,734,246 3,258,627,788
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 13,769.160.742 10510532954
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 16,117,894,988 _ 13,769,160,742
Operating Cash Inflow per share - basic 2.20 3232 46.24
Operating Cash Inflow per share - restated 29.39 3854
g% " e .
Mana’gfng Director Di‘fectc-r Company Secretary
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MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

THE COMPANY

The Company was Incorporated In Bangladesh on 27 December, 1977 as a Private Company with
limited liability. All but six shares of the Company are held by the Bangladesh Petroleum
Corporation (hereinafter referred to as BPC). Subsequently It converted Into a Public Limited
Company on 29 May, 2007 vide special resolution dated May 29, 2007 under the Companiles Act
1994, As resolved In the Board of BPC, the present owner of the shares, and also as per resolution
taken In the EGM of MPL the Company shall off load 12,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk 10 each to
the general public / Institutions at market price In accordance with regulation 5 of Stock Exchange
(direct listing) regulations 2006, the Depository Act 1999 and regulations Issued there under. The
shares were floated for public offering on 14.01.2008.

1.1 NATURE OF THE BUSINESS

The activities of the Company comprise the procurement, storage and marketing of Paetroleum
oll and Lubricating products, Bitumen and Liquefled Petroleum Gas (LPG) In Bangladesh.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND VALUATION POLICIES

2.1 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The financlal statements have been prepared In compliance with Bangladesh
Accounting Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financlal Reporting Standards (BFRS) and In
accordance with the relevant requirements of the Schedule to the Securitles and Exchange
Rules-1987, In conformity with the Companies Act-1994.

The financlal statements were authorized for Issue by the Board of Directors on 19 November
2014,

2.2 OTHER REGULATORY COMPLIANCES

The Companles are also required to comply with the following major laws and regulations
along with the Companles Act 1994

The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984
The Income Tax Rules, 1984

The Value Added Tax Act, 1991
The Value Added Tax Rules, 1991
The Customs Act 1969

2.3 ACCOUNTING CONVENTION AND ASSUMPTION

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost conventlon.
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2.7

GOING CONCERN

The company has adequate resources to continue its operation in foreseeable future. For this
reason the directors continue to adopt going concern basis In preparing the financial statements.

The current revenue generations and resources of the company provide sufficient fund to meet the
present requirements of its existing business and operation.

APPLICATION OF STANDARDS

The following BASs are applied to the financlal statements for the year under review:

BAS - 1 Presentation of Financlal Statements

BAS - 2 Inventories

BAS - 7 Statements of Cash Flows

BAS - 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
BAS - 10 Events after the reporting Perlod

BAS - 12 Income Taxes

BAS - 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

BAS - 17 Leases

BAS - 18 Revenue

BAS - 19 Employee Benefits

BAS - 21 The Effects of Changes In Forelgn Exchange Rates

BAS - 24 Related Party Disclosures

BAS - 33 Earnilngs Per Share

BAS - 36 Impalrment of Assets

BAS - 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Tangible fixed assets are accounted for according to BAS 16 "Property, Plant and Equipment” at
historical cost less cumulative depreclation and the capltal work-in-progress {when arises) Is
stated at cost. All assets are depreclated according to the straight-line method.

The gain or loss arlsing on the disposal or retirement of an asset Is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized as other
Incomefloss.

DEPRECIATION OF THE FIXED ASSETS

Consistently, depreclation Is provided on stralght-line method at the annual rate{s) shown below
whereby the cost less estimated salvage value of an asset Is written off over its anticipated service
life. No depreclation 1s charged on free hold land. Leasehold lands are amortized according to the
amortization schedule.

CATEGORY OF ASSETS ANNUAL RATE (%)
LEASEHOLD LAND 6.6
BUILDINGS 6.6
PLANT & MACHINERY 6.6
VEHICLE 20

COMPUTER 20
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FUNITURE AND FIXTURE 6.6
FILLING AND SERVICE STATION 6.6
PUMPS. FILLING & FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT 6.6
OIL TANKER & FLOATING EQUIPMENTS 6.6
STORAGE TANKS 6.6
EQUIPMENTS AND FITTINGS 6.6
SUNDRY FLANTS 6.6

Incase of additlon, the Company charges depreciation/amortization for the full year Irrespective of the
dates of acquisition. No depreciatlon is charged on asset deleted durlng the year.

28

2.9

2.10

VALUATION OF INVENTORIES - NOTE 6

Inventories are valued in complance with the requirements of BAS 2.

CATEGORY OF STOCKS BASIS OF VALUATION

Petroleum Product : Weighted Average Cost or ERL Transfer Price.
Other Products and Store & Spares :  Welghted average cost.

ACCOUNTS & OTHER RECEIVAELES

Accounts & other receivable are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Such assets are recognized initlally at fair value plus any
directly attributable transactlon costs.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include cash In hand, cash at banks and FDR which are held by the
company without any restriction. Investment in FDR includes fixed deposits held with varlous
banking and Investment Corporation of Bangladesh in the name of MPL. These FDRs
comprises short-term deposits for three month which are renewed upon maturity at the option of
the company.

2.11 CREDITORS AND ACCRUED EXPENSES

(a) TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Liabilities are recorded at the amount payable for settlement in respect of goods and
services received by the company, whether or not billed by the supplier.

(b} PROVISION

A provision s recognized If, as a result of a past event, the company has a present legal
or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an
outflow of economic beneflt will be required to settle the obligation

2.12 REVENUE RECOGNITION

In compliance with the requirements of BAS 18: Commission earnings from sales of petroleum
products are measured at falr value of the consideration received or recelvable. Commission on
petroleum products are determined by Government through official Gazette Notification issued
from time to time.




Revenue Is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have
transferred to the buyer, recovery of the consideration Is probable, the assoclated costs and

possible return of goods can be estimated reliably, there Is no continuling management
involvement with the goods, and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

2.13 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(a) EMPLOYEES' GRATUITY

The Company operates an unfunded gratulty scheme for its permanents employees and
obtaining recognition from Natlonal Board of Revenue for funding is under process. The
employees are entitled to gratulty benefit after completion of minimum 5 (five) years
service In the Company. Gratulty Is calculated on the last basic pay and Is payable at the
rate of two months/60 days baslc pay for every completed year of service. The basic pay
of employees other than officers Is determined according to the agreement between
Company and CBA and the basic pay of officers Is determined according to the national
pay scale through BPC.

INSURANCE
Employees are covered under the Group Insurance Scheme.

WORKERS' PROFIT PARTICIPATION & WELFARE FUNDS (WPP & WF)

Provision for Workers Profit Participation Fund has been made @ 5% of net profit Tk.
162,605,762, (2013: Tk. 131,541,680) as per provision of the Bangladesh Labor Law 2006
and payable to workers as defined In the law.

2.14 TAXATION

(a)

CURRENT TAX

Frovision Is made at the effective rate of 22.60%, considering 10% as Tax rebate of
running rate of 27.5% of Tax, applied on 'estimated' taxable profit as a "Publicly Traded
Company" and excess of accounting deprecation over tax deprecation. Tax on dividend
has been provided at applicable rate.

DEFERRED TAX

The company has made provision for deferred tax during the year under review In
compliance with the provisions of Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS-12) "Income
Taxes". The company's policy of recognition of deferred tax assets/liabilities Is based on
temporary differences (Taxable or deductible) between the carryling amount (Book
Value) of assets and llabilitles for financial reporting purposes and Its tax base, and
accordingly, deferred tax Income/expense has been considered to determine net profit
after tax and Earnings Per Share (EPS).

2.15 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND ASSETS

Co

ntingent llabllitles are current or possible obligations, arising from past events and whose

axistence is due to the occurrence or non-occcurrence of one or more uncertain future
events, which are not within the control of the company. In accordance with BAS 37
"Provisions, Contingent Liabllities and Contingent Assets", Contingent Llabilitles and
commitments are disclosed In note no. 18 of the financial statements.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

Statements of Cash Flow Is prepared principally In accordance with BAS 7 "Cash Flow
Statement” under "direct method".

EARNINGS/ (LOSS) PER SHARE

The Company calculates Earning/ (Loss) Per Share (EPS) in accordance with BAS 33 "Earning
Per Share" which has been shown on the face of comprehensive Income and the computation of
EPS is stated in note 25.

(a) BASIC EARNINGS

The Company calculates earnings for the year attributable of the ordinary shareholders. As
there no preference dividend, minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net profit after
tax for the year has been considered as fully attributable to ordinary shareholders.

(b) BASIC EARNING PER SHARES

This has been calculated by dividing the basic earnings by the number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the year.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

Transactlons in forelgn currencies are translated Into Taka at the rates prevailing on the dates of
the transactlons. Monetary assets and lHabilities In forelgn currencies at the date of statement of
financial position are retranslated into Bangladesh taka at the exchange rate prevalling on that
date. All exchange differences If any, are recognlzed In the statement of comprehensive
income.

The company is exposed to currency risk on certain revenues and purchases of raw materlals
and equipment. Company's forelgn currency transactions are denominated In USD and relate to
import of capital machinery and raw materials.

There was no exposure to forelgn currency risk on the reporting date.

CONCENTRATIONS

The Company has significant concentration of business transacted with a particular supplier,
BPC. If business with BPC is stopped suddenly that will severely affect the company's
operations.

The company does not have a concentration of avallable sources of labour, services, or licenses
or other rights that could, if suddenly eliminated, severely affect the operations of the company.

COMPARATIVE FIGURE

Re-arrangement

Comparative figures have been re arranged where ever consldered necessary to ensure better
comparability with the current perlod without causing any impact on the profit and value of
assets and liabilities as reported in the financial statement.
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RE-STATEMENT

In finalizing the financial statement for the year ended 30 June 2014, some figures of previous
year were re-stated to conform to the provislons of BAS-8.

Following are the adjustments:

i) Statement of Financial Position

Number of
Particulars Net Assets Value ordinary 30 June 2013
shares
NAVPS (Reported) 5, 177,246,899 72,807,529 T1.11
NAVPS (Restated) 5, 177,246,899 81,981,900 63.15
ii) Statement of Comprehensive Income
Number of
Particulars Earning attributable to ordinary 30 June 2013
the ordinary shareholders e
EPS (Reported) 1,864,377 .663 72,807,529 25.61
EPS (Restated) 1.864,377,663 81,981,900 22.74
iii) Statement of Cash Flows
Number of
Particulars A e (€100 LA e ordinary 30 June 2013
Operating Activities shares
NCFOPS (Reported) 3.791,129,633 72,807,529 52.07
NCFOPS (Restated) 3.791,129,633 81,981,900 46.24

During Previous year ratlos were computed on welghted average number of shares now
recomputed based on total number of shares as on cut-off date to conform to the requirement

of BAS-B.

REPORTING PERIOD

Financlal Statements of the company cover from 01 July 2013 to 30 June 2014 consistently.

GENERAL

Prior flpures have been rearranged wherever considered necessary to ensure comparability

with the current year.
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30 June 2014 30 June 2013
Taka Taka
4 Capital Work-in-progress
Opening balance 136,199,899 131,939,024
Addition during the year - note 4.1 260421729 255,736,259
405,621,628 387,675,283
Transferred to fixed Asset during the year (note- 4.1) (174,268,165) (251,475,384)
Closing balance 231,353463 136,199,899
4.1 The break up of Capital Work in Progress - note 4
. Balance Expenditure Transferred to Balance
Particulars at Incurred Fixed Assets at
01 July 2013 During the Year 30 June 2014
Leasehold Land - - - -
Buildings 8,806,584 51,091,787 (29,104,023) 30,794,348
Plant & Machinery - - - -
Filling & Service
Station Facilities 3,000,000 33,910,788 (20,394,761) 16,516,027
Qil Tanker &
|Floating Equipments; 3,012,000 - - 3,012,000
|Storage Tanks 100,752,278 126,573,602 (102,278,249) 125,047,631
IEquiprnent& Fittings 7,959,219 12,942,219 (11,951,851) 8,949,587
IVehicles - 2,399,000 (2,399,000) -
|Furniture & Fixtures 210,144 936,790 (403,194) 743,740
Sundry Plant 12,459,674 41,567,543 (7,737,087) 46,290,130
2014 Total 136,199,899 260,421,729 (174,268,165) 231,353,463
2013 Total 131,939,024 255736259 [251475,384) 136,190,899
30 June 2014 30 June 2013
Taka Taka
5 Goodwill 41,542354 41,542 354

5.1 The Companypurchased4,000 sharesof Tk.100 each (80% of the issued shares) of SalateenSyndicate
Limited (hereinafter referredto as S5L) for Tk. 5,000,000 only in 1982 - 1983 accountingyear from the
Government of Bangladesh through tender. Out of the aforesaid price, the Government granted relief of Tk.
487,000 to the Companyfor occupancyby a tenantof certain propertiesof SSL. The Companypaid Tk.
68,800 on account stamp duty and a further sum of Tk. 3,000 as legal fee.

Again the Companypurchasedrest 20% i.e. 1,000 sharesandTk: 42,837,500 was paid on 11-05-2010 as
purchased consideration. Thus the total investment stood of Tk. 47,422,300.

The Companynominatedd4 (four) officials in the board of SalateenSyndicatelimited by transferrings00
sharesfree of costin thenameof thoseofficials. The honorableHigh Court Division of the SupremeCourt
of Bangladeshin theirorderdated 12 November2012 directedthe companyto issue 110.95 shareof Tk.10
each of MeghnaPetroleumLimited against01 share of Tk.100 each of SalateenSyndicate Limited. This
decisionwas apparentlygiven by the honorableHigh Court Division of The SupremeCourt of Bangladesh
due to misrepresentation of fact by the company's legal advisor.

Companymanagementlecidedto goback to the High Court Division of The SupremeCourt of Bangladesh
for a correctionin the verdict which was approvedby the Board of Directors in theirmeeting? 468 heldon
23 July 2014. Under the situation the Company managementonsideredthe difference betweenpurchase
price and net bookvalue of asset beingnet loss as goodwill.It may be mentionedhere that the land and
building owned by 55L located at Motijheel C/A, Dhaka has also been considered at book value.
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30 June 2014 30 June 2013
Taka Taka
Inventories
Stores & Spares - note 6.1 59,735413 38,554,385
Product & Receptacles - note 6.2 9,308,297.318 0.466,621,882
9,368,032,731 9,505,176,267
Stores & Spares - note 6
The break-up of Stores and Spares is as follows:
Terminal South-1 35,284,141 20,389,649
Terminal South-2 1,510,482 1,510,482
Terminal North 384,672 385,280
Daulatpur Depot 50,340 50,340
Fatullah Depot 145,094 145,004
37,374,729 22,480,845
In - Transit 22,360,684 16,073,540
59,735,413 38,554,385

There has been no movement in stores and spares of Daulatpur & Fatullah depot since 2005.

Products and receptacles - note 6
Products and Receptacles Comprises of

Refined Products - note 24 8,345573416 8,306,630,357
LPG 1,673,910 1,020,600
Bitumen 39,289,399 92,543,579
Lubricants 785,372,851 837,796,630
Receptacles 36,739,212 49,559,615
9,208,648,788 9,287,550,781
In - Transit 99,648,530 179,071,101
9,308,297,318 9466621882

There was reportedlya system of borrowingas well as issuing of productson loan to various BPC units.
This systemwas discontinuedsince 2003. The Company'saccountshows 464,502 Ltr PetroleumProducts
and 13,772 Ltr additives receivables from others and 164,246 Ltr Petroleum Products due to others.
Exchanges/ Borrowingstook place during1979 to 2003 and at currentcost pricethe netvalue of product
receivableis Tk. 35,382,772 whichis doubtfulof recoveryand Tk. 26,444,174 has beenprovidedfor in the
accounts.

Details of Quantitative Reconciliation with value is enclosed in note 24.1

Accounts Receivable

Trade Receivables - note 7.1
Other Receivables - note 7.2

4,390,765,662
16,787,051,690
21,177,817,352

3,689,372,008
15,866,240,753
19,555,612,761
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Trade Receivables - note 7

Trade Receivable
Provision for doubtful debts held as such since 1980

Other Receivables - note 7

Due from Government
Oil Sector:_
BPC - Current Account
- Freight pool Account
Other Oil Companies

Other Receivable
Provision for doubtful debts held as such since 1980

Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments

Advances - note 8.1
Deposits - note 8.2
Prepayments - note 8.3

Advances - note 8

Advance to Employees - note 8.1.1
Chittagong Port Authority

Third Parties ( Expenses)

Advance Income Tax*

8.1.1 Advances to Employees - note 8.1

House Building & Land Purchase Finance Scheme
Against Salaries and Festivals

Auto Purchase

Company's Business & against Employees Taxes

Advance to employees represents amount of advances recoverable in cash from employees of the company.

30 June 2014 30 June 2013
Taka Taka
4,394,636,190 3,693,242,536
(3,870,528) (3,870,528)
4,390,765,662 3,689,372,008
1,522,519 1522519
12,981,626,785 12,867,493 815
3,631,197,696 2,874,858,005
141,928,289 21,507,726
16,754,752,770 15,763,859,546
33,147,550 103,229,837
(2,371,149) (2,371,149)
30,776,401 100,858,688
16,787,051,600 15,866,240,753
121,893,384 93,905,923
99,668,544 99,668,544
0,653,682 14,855,792
231,215,610 208,430,259
67,563,400 49,204,368
8,145,683 6,264,261
42,184,984 38,392,288
3,999,308 45,006
121,893,384 93,905,923
41,673,677 30,078,963
13,195,627 9,089,168
3,636,284 3,757,465
9,057,821 6,278,772
67,563,409 49,204,368
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* Employees are allowedtax free salary which meansCompanydepositdeductabletax into Govt. treasury
every month. Upto 30 June2013 provission for advancetax againstsalary was taken on gross salary but

with effect from the year 2013-2014 the provision has been taken based on Basic salary instead of gross
salary. As a result over paymenthas beenmadeby Tk. 3,559,162 whichis includedin thetotal amountof

Tk. 3,999,308 shown as advance income tax.

30 June 2014 30 June 2013
Depaosits - note 8 Taka Taka
Security - Fixed :
Eastern Lubricants Blenders Ltd. 2,500,000 2,500,000
Standard Asiatic Oil Company Ltd. 5,000,000 5,000,000
LPG Plant 91,226,240 91,226,240
Electricity & Telephone 439,319 439,319
Bangladesh Railway 199,781 199,781
Others 303,204 303,204
99,668,544 99,668,544
Prepayments - note 8
Insurance premium 4,706,107 4,706,107
Rent & Rates 4947575 10,149,685
9,653,682 14,855,792
Cash and Bank Balances
With different banks:
Current, STD, FDR and Collection Account 16,115,589,988 13,766,394,438
Cash In Hand 2,305,000 2,766,304
16,117,894 988 13,769,160,742
Share Capital
No. of Shares
Authorised Capital:
400,000,000 Ordinary shares of Tk 10 each 4,000,000,000 4,000,000,000
ssued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
The Break up:
3 Equity Shares of Tk.10 each fully paid-up in cash 30 30
5,000,000 Equity Shares of Tk.10 each issued for consideration
other than cash 50,000,000 50,000,000
5,450,002 Equity Shares of Tk.10 each issued as Bonus share 54,500,020 54,500,020
29,549,995 Equity Shares of Tk.10 each issued as Bonus share 295,499,950 205,499,950
4,000,000 Equity Shares of Tk.10 each issued as Bonus share 40,000,000 40,000,000
2,200,000 Equity Shares of Tk.10 each issued as Bonus share 22,000,000 22,000,000
2,310,000 Equity Shares of Tk.10 each issued as Bonus share 23,100,000 23,100,000
14,553,000 Equity Shares of Th.10 eachissued as Bonus share 145,530,000 145,530,000
18,918,900 Equity Shares of Tk.10 each issued as Bonus share 189,189,000 189,189,000
16,396,380 Equity Shares of Th.10 each issued as Bonus share 163,963,800 -
98,378,280 (2013:81,981,900 nos) 983,782,600 819,819,000
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The above 5,000,000 shares were allotted to BPC on February 29, 1984 for consideration other than cash

in terms of the Agreement for Sale executed on that date between BPC and the Company. 4,500,002
bonus shares, 950,000 bonus shares and 29,549,995 were allotted to BPC on 25 June 2005, 28 June 2007
and 27 August 2007 which was approved at Company's 26th Annual General Meeting held on 19 May
2005, 28th Annual General Meeting held on 28 June 2007 and Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 27
August 2007 respectively. BPC has off-loaded a portion of its ordinary share of Tk 10 each through direct
listing procedure with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. & Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. The Company issued
4,000,000, 22,00,000 and 2,310,000 Bonus Shares as approved at Company's 30th AGM held on 27 June
2009, 315t AGM held on 26 June, 2010, 32nd AGM held on 07 May, 2011, 33rd AGM held on 25 February,
2012, 34th AGM held on 26 January 2013 and 35th AGM held on 17 January 2014 respectively.

10.1 Position of share holdings
Asat 30 June 2014 As at 30 June 2013
Name of shareholders No. of Holding No. of Holding
Shares %) Shares (%)

Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation 57,715,257 58.67 48,006,048 5867
Institutions (Financial & Others) 20,223,438 20.56 19,654,309 2397
Individuals 20,439,585 2077 14,231,543 1736

Total 98,378,280 100 81,981,900 100

10.2 Classification of Shareholders by Holding
2013-2014 2012-2013
Total Total
Class by number of shares || Nos.of | No. of . Nos. of No. of "
Hod & Holdings o h Holdings
olders ares (o) olders ares %)
Less than or equal 500 shares|| 14,392 | 1,954,575 1.99 12,908 1,498,381 1.83
501 to 5,000 shares 4696 | 7,581,006 n 3257 4983317 6.08
5,001 to 10,000 shares 400 | 2,948,692 3.00 279 2,002,707 244
10,001 to 20,000 shares 219 3,205,222 3.26 163 2311420 282
20,001 to 30,000 shares 91| 2,274,659 23 n 1784217 218
30,001 to 50,000 shares 69| 2717452 276 43 1,765812 215
50,001 to 100,000 shares 64| 4423366 449 48 3,230,522 3.94
100,001 to 1,000,000 shares 27| 4783056 486 33 11,109,580 13.55
From 1,000,001 and above 5| 68490252 69.62 3 53,295,944 65.01
Total 19,963 98378,280 100 16,805 81,981,900 100
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30 June 2014 30 June 2013
Taka Taka
11 General Reserve
Opening Balance 2,455,000,048 1,505,000,048
Transferred during the year 1,150,000,000 950,000,000
Closing balance 3,605,000,048 2,455,000,048
12 Gratuity
Opening Balance 217,180,467 196,197,021
Provision made during the year 186,934,287 28,495,086
404,114,754 224,692,107
Payment made during the year (239,459,771) (7,511,640)
Closing balance 164,654,983 217,180,467

13 Deferred Tax

Deferred tax liability has been calculated below at the applicable tax rate on the
difference between the carrying value of fixed assets as per accounts and tax written

down value.

Opening Balance 55,212,345 38,898,101
Add: Provision / (Adjustment) during the Year 31,306,056 16,314,244
Closing Balance 86,518,401 55,212,345

Refer to note 13.1 regarding calculation method.
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30June 2014 || 30June 2013
Taka Taka
14 Creditors & Accruals
For Trading Supplies & Services 36,358,005671 || 33,593,336,613
For Expenses 965,106,738 846,753,766
For Other Finance 3,153,141,187 || 3,791,106,959
40,476, 34359  38,231,197,338
Other Liabilities
Waorkers' Profit Participation and Welfare Funds :
Opening Balance 131,541,680 96,933,048
Add: Provision made during the year 162,605,762 131,541,680
204,147,442 228474728
Less: Paid during the year (131,541,680) (96,933,048)
Closing balance 162,605,762 131,541,680
Unclaimed Dividend
Opening Balance 28,255,889 21,237,975
Provision made during the year 573,873,300 283,783,500
602,129,189 305,021,475
Paid / Adjusted during the year (561,893904) (276,765,586)
Closing balance 40,235,195 28,255,880
* Subsequently Taka 3,051,784/ has been paid / adjusted thereof from 01 July 2014 to 13 November 2014
16.1 Dividend Unclaimed for the Years :
Year Balanceas on Provision Pament Balanceas on 30 || Balance as on 30
01 July 2013 June 2014 June 2013
2006-2007 3263572 181 3,263,301 3,263,572
2007-2008 6,461,225 24975 6,436,250 6,461,225
2008-2009 2,575,045 53,001 2522044 2,575,045
2009-2010 2,023,708 12,189 2011,519 2,023,708
2010-2011 5832255 657,964 5174291 5,832,255
2011-2012 8,100,084 - 1,473,552 6,626,532 8,100,084
2012-2013 573,873,300 559,672,132 14,201,168
40,235,195 28,255,880
Income Tax Payable
Opening Balance 44,583,790 64,835,658
Liabilities for Income Tax - S5L - 1,891,360
Provision made during the year 698,373877 618,600,000
742 957,667 685,327,018
Payment made during the year - note 17.1 (718,121,395) (638,183,774)
Advance Income Tax - S5L (2,559,454)
Closing balance 24,836,272 44,583,790

Income Tax Provision and Advance Income Tax payment of SSL have been accounted for in the financial statements of t

company due to acquisition of S5L.
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30 June 2014 30 June 2013
Taka Taka
17.1 Payment made during the year - note 17:
Tax deducted at source for supplying petroleum
(U/S 52) 8 82C { Final Tax Libility) 281,907,354 275,680,590
Tax deducted at source on FDR (U/S 53F) 81,835,638 36,038,408
Tax deducted at source on SND (U/S 53F) 141,771,523 128,003,624
Tax deducted at source on Import (U/S 53) 70,606,877 56,335,042
Advance tax (IU/S 64) 50,000,000 32,500,000
Advance tax U/S 44 sub-section (4) clause(B) 273911 10,000
Settlement of previous year's tax llability 91,726,092 109,616,110
718,121,305 638,183,774
Reconclliation of effective tax rate
Profit for the year 3,085,500472
Total Income tax expense 22.60% 698,373 877
Factors affecting the tax charge for current perfod:
Income tax using the Company’s domestlc tax rate 27.50% 849,615,104
Excess of accounting depreciation over tax depreciation -238% (73,644,130)
Effect of lower tax at capltal gain
Rebate on business Income and other Income
for declaring dividend above 30% -2.51% (77,597,097
22560% 698,373 877
17.2 Position of Pending Tax Assessment
(Recoverable)
Accounting Assessment | Payable as per i
Year Year order of Tax Demand Note Remarks
Department IT{15) Refund
30 June 2000 2000-2001 7,744,928 71152,709
30 June 2001 2001-2002 20,222,203 602,599
30 June 2002 2002-2003 23487458 1,399,584
30 June 2003 2003-2004 17,486,745 874,337 The Deputy Commissioner of Taxes issued
E e 2004-2005 2709873 1,747,380 | damand note T (15) revising the assessement as
gﬂz gg: ﬁﬁ 25-553"3:'2 9-235-f"" per decision of the High Court Division (HCD) of
30June 2007 | 2007-2008 | 60278749| 8740419 T&ﬁ:ﬁaﬁiﬂﬁ:ﬁ;ﬁﬁ?ﬁ?
30 June 2008 2008-2009 36,205,197 241,036 respectiva assessment year,
30 June 2009 2009-2010 50,012,592 20,410,806
30 June 2010 2010-20Mm 126,448,008 31,881,912
30 June 20M 2011-2012 - - Return submitted u/s 82BB
30 June 2012 2012-2013 - - Return submitted u/s 8288
30 June 2013 20132014 - - Return submitted u/s 82BB
Total 394,630,075 82377353

18 Contingent Liabilitles, Assets and Commitments

There was no other sums for which the Company Is known to be contingently llable and/or obligated for any known commitment,
at the balance sheet date.
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30 June 2014 30 June 2013
Gross Eamings Taka Taka
Turnover - note 19.2 152,588,148,794 139,120,614,337
Less: Cost of goods sold - note 19.2 (151,181,402,788) (137, 800,677,737)
1,406,746,006 1,319.936,600
Gross eamings on Petroleum Product - note 19
| 30-Jun-14 [ 30-Jun-13 |
Cross Eami Operational Net earmi Gross Eami Operational N .
rossEamings || o iloss) arning ross Eamings B et eaming
i Major Products
HOBC 331,587,062 13,965,114 345,562,176 61,457,634 9,925,191 71,382,825
MS 77957,248(  (36223373) 41,733 875 301,577 622 (46,71,149) 254 836473
SKO 356,781,521 18,151,316 374,932,837 35544442 17,688,545 53,232,987
HSD 224,511,540 37,3812 261,922,661 382249811 31,916,927 414,166,738
FO 36,729,749 46,646 803 83376552 229,985 886 22,512,593 252,501 479
JED 50,632,745 2,240,718 52873463 (3,251,089) 1,548,104 (1,702,985)
Sub Total 1,078,239,865 82,161,699 1,160,401,564 1,007,567,306 36850211 1044 417,517
ii. Minor Products
Lubs 5,762,903 (227 675) 5,935,228 295,320,632 (374,803) 204 945 829
LPG (Cylinder) 11,823 857 (614,250 11,209,507 6,641,370 (681,660) 5959710
Bitumen 310,825,993 (56,673) 310,769,320 10,297,364 - 10,297,364
Battery Water 93,388 4,280 97 568 109,928 (1,971) 107,957
Sub Total 328,506,141 (894,318 327,611,823 312,369,294 (1058,434) 311,310,860
Grand Total 1,406,746,006 81,267,381 1,488,013,387 1,319,936,600 35,791,777 1,355,728,377
19.2 Tumover and Cost of Goods Sold -note 19
| 30-Jun-14 i 30-Jun-13 |
Quantity Tumaver Cost of Goods Quantity Turnover Cost of Goods
MT Tk E MT TK Sold
TK TK
i Major Products
HORC 46,689| 7,289,198,181|  (6,957,601,119) 42,785 5406941928 | | (5345,484,294)
M5 55,825 6,043,349,235 15,965,391,987) 51402 6,554,026,432 (6,252,448,809)
SKO 1M7,527)| 91,864930,631( (91,508,149,110) 130,515 10,372,844421 | (10,337,299,978)
HSD 1,184220{ 32,069,718,080] (31,845,176,540) 1,087,054 80,202,936,804 | | (79,820,686,994)
FO 497701 9,862,593,686/ (9,825,863,937) 487,391 1,403,980,428 | | (31,173,991,543)
JBO 7897 706,248,107 (655,615,362) 9,329 697,156,224 (700,407 213)
SubTotal 1908859 147,836,037,920 (146,757,798,055) 1808477 134637886237 (133,630,318931)
ii. Minor Products
Lubs 7974 231,466,073 (225,703,170) 7,654 2,793,756,870 [2,498,436,238)
LPG (Celinder) 4478 1/634,046,072 [1,622,222.15) 5184 267913079 (261,271,710)
Biturnen 26284)|  2885913,190(  (2,575,087,197) 22,283 1420,244,364 | | (1,409,347,000)
Battery Water 20 685,539 (502,151) 24 813,787 (703,858)
SubTotal 38,756 4752110874 [4423,604,733) 35745 4 482,728,100 (4,170,358,806)
Grand Taotal 1948615 152,588,148,794 (151,181,402,788) 1,544,222 139120614337 (137 ,800,677,737)
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20 Administrative, Selling & Distribution Expenses
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—

22

23

Salaries

Employees welfare & Benefits

General expenses

Travel, Conveyance and Vehicle expenses
Rent, Rates, Taxes and Insurance

Repairs and Maintenance

Printing, Stationery and Office expenses
Postage, Telegram, Telephone & Telex

BPC rest house, Training center, Board meeting
& Other expenses

Legal and Professional expenses
Entertainment

Advertisement and Sales promotion expenses
BPC service charge

Audit fees - note 27

Directors' fees

Subscription

Product consumed in operation by Tank Lorries, Trucks, Barges

& Generator
Depreciation - note 3

Financial Expenses
Bank Charges

Interest on Workers' Profit Participation Fund & WF

Interest Payable to BPC
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation

30 June 2014 30 June 2013
Taka Taka
368,775,038 212,933,696
78,689,827 72,342,093
56,019,617 42,891,522
36,538,875 30,864,892
37,678,800 33,819,980
15,256,000 19,692,896
8,443,890 7,582,554
3,801,186 3,009,252
10,910,172 6,914,540
4,024,574 2,278,545
2,800,700 2,565,026
3,294,930 1,707,222
700,000 700,000
176,000 128,500
1,028,000 700,000
804,075 2,241,900
6,760,578 6,537,512
87,233,442 77,982,765
722,935,704 524,892,895
422,024 1,385,855
49,138,926 31,519,839
49,560,950 32,905,694
90,918,528 105,315,085

Interest payable to BPC in respect of Refined product Tk.86,975,826 and Bitumen Tk.3,942,702.

Mon Operating Income

Commission and Service charges
Interest on Bank Account

Other items

Interest on house building & land purchase finance scheme

Transhipment gain from tanker operation
Adjustment against Provision of BP Royalty
Net adjustment in respect of prior year

Adjustment against Provision of BIWTA Levy

338,175,667 227,670,618
2,186,092,765 ||  1,645,267,759
32,281,791 9,275,828
245,571 284,531
2,556,795,794 __ 1,882,498,736
46,061,512 48,144,443
3,948,310 7,575,705
20711413 -
2,627,517,029  1,938,218,884
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25 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

26

27

28

(a) Eaming attributable to the ordinary shareholders (Tk.)
(b) Number of ordinary shares at the end of the year

Earnings Per Share - basic - note 2.20

Earnings Per Share - restated

Net Asset Value Per Share (NAY)

Total Assets
Less: Liabilities

30 June 2014 || 30 June 2013
Taka Taka
(Restated)
2,359,829,539  1,864,377,663
98,378,280 §1,981,900
2399 2274
21.81 18.95

47,918,397,347 43,885,218,408
40,955,194,200 38,707,971,509

Net Asset Value (NAV) 6,963,203,138  5,177,246,899
Number of ordinary shares at the end of the year 08,378,280 81,981,900
Net Assets Value (NAV) Per Share - basic - note 2.20 70.78 63.15
Net Assets Value (NAV) Per Share - restated - 52.63
Auditors" Remuneration - note 20
Audit fee (Statutory) 140,000 100,000
BP Royalty Alc 14,000 14,000
Provident Fund 8,000 7,500
Gratuity Fund 7,000 -
WPP&WF 7,000 7,000
176,000 128,500
Remuneration Of Managing Director, Managers & Officers
[ 2013-2014 || 2012-2013 |
Managers Managers
MD & MD &
Officers Officers
Salary, Allowances & Bonus 609,400 50,975,910 664,800 50,896,299
Housing :
Rental 276,480 19,769,914 265,680 18,892,794
Utilities 151,312 9,763,168 129,600 6,724,745
427,792 29,533,082 395,280 25,617,539
Leave Encashment - 3,843,778 - 1,355,643
Provident Fund 46,080 3,569,426 44,280 3,344,685
1,083,272 87,922,196 1,104,360 81,214,166
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28.1House rent : Managing Director, Managers and Officers are paid cash allowance.
28.2 Transport : The Managing Directors are provided with free use of Company's car.
: Other Managers and some officers are enjoying cash loan facilities,
subject to limit.
: Other Officers are paid cash allowances.
28.3 Telephone : Residential telephone for mainly Company's business- for Managing
Director and Managers, subject to limit.
28.4 Medical : The Managing Director, Managers and Officers are provided with free
medical facilities according to Company policy.
28.5 Insurance : The Managing Director, Managers and Officers are provided with coverage
for group insurance according to the company policy.
28.6 Remuneration : The Directors other than the Managing Director, who is an ex-officio

director, are not paid any remuneration except for fees and expenses in
connection with attending to Company's Board Meeting,

| Number in Figure |
[ 30 June 2014 || 30 June 2013 |

29 Noof Employees

The number of employeeswith an aggregate annual remuneration
not being less than Tk 36,000as per Scheduleof XI, Part 11, Para 3. 490 496

Total 490 496

30 Expenditure in Foreign Currency
No payment was made during the yearin foreigncurrency on account of professional, consultationfees,
interest & others.

30 June 2014 |{ 30 June 2013
Taka Taka

31 Value of Imports at C&F Basis

Raw & Packing materials & finished products 2,509,762,028  2,180,808,539
2,509,762,028  2,180,808,539
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32 Related Party Transactions

33

g5

36

During the financialyear under review, the company carried out a number of transactions with related
party in the normal course of business. The related party are as follows:

Name of Party/Company Relation Nature of Transactions
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation Mother Concem Multiple Business
Padma Oil Company Limited Product Exchange
Jamuna Oil Company Limited Product Exchange
Eastem Refinery Limited Product Supply
Standard Asiatic Oil Company Lid. BPC Unit Blending of Lub.
Eastem Lubricants Blenders Limited Blending of Lub.
Lequified Petroleum Gas Limited Product Supply
Asphaltic Bitumen Plant Product Supply
British Petroleum Company Supplier Product Supply

The Management was unable to provide required balances for related party transactions

Guarantee
There was no guarantee to third party on 30 June 2014,

Dispute regarding purchase rate of condensate heavy

A payment of Tk. 90,000,000 has been made during the year 2013- 2014 against a dispute claim of
purchase price differential of Condensate Heavy (CH) by Bangladesh Gas Field Company Limited
(BGFCL) for the period from 2003 to 2009.

Events after reporting period

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 19 November 2014 recommended 95% Cash Dividend
(Tk. 934,593,660), 10% Stock Dividend (Tk.9,8378,280) and transfer of Tk.1,300,000,000 for
General Reserve for the year ended 30 June 2014,

Date of Authorisation
The Board of Directors' has authorised these Financial Statements for public issue on 19 November
2014.

il P e

& £
Managing Director Director Company Secretary




At a glance
Last 28 years Company's Turnover, Profit after tax & AGM Date.
Financial Year Turmnover Profit after tax AGM
{Amount in Crore) {Amaount in Crore) No. Held on

1986-1987 39267 1.55 09 15-06-1988
1987-1988 443.26 1.34 10 13-04-1989
1988-1989 488.43 1.22 11 25-04-1990
1989-1990 472.18 1.01 12 25-03-1991
1990-1991 696.71 0.15 13 30-06-1991
1991-1992 825.79 0.01 14 13-06-1994
1992-1993 907.72 0.74 15 15-03-1995
1993-1994 953.26 1.68 16 30-09-1995
1994-1995 1092.07 2.74 17 03-08-1996
1995-1996 1133.53 4,60 18 29-05-1997
1996-1997 134237 5.67 19 30-04-1998
1997-1998 1519.86 5.66 20 22-07-1999
1998-1999 1594.60 5.54 21 22-07-2000
1999-2000 1647.85 3.86 22 16-08-2001
2000-2001 2054.23 6.01 23 04-07-2002
2001-2002 2321.13 7.30 24 07-07-2003
2002-2003 2695.26 6.22 25 08-07-2004
2003-2004 2977.54 6.26 26 19-05-2005
2004-2005 3443.62 9.69 27 18-05-2006
2005-2006 4394.50 13.70 28 28-06-2007
2006-2007 4853.50 2117 29 21-06-2008
2007-2008 554494 38.14 30 27-06-2009
2008-2009 6176.38 38.11 31 26-06-2010
2009-2010 6463.86 4642 32 07-05-2011
2010-2011 8491.00 89.20 33 25-02-2012
2011-2012 11651.20 139.21 34 26-01-2013
2012-2013 13912.06 186.44 35 17-01-2014
2013-2014 15258.81 235.98 36 16-01-2015
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